
•0;-"' 

RECEIVED 
TOWN CLERK 

TOWN OF AYER 
' 

ion JUL 111 PM 12: 53 

I~ 
Town of Ayer 

Board of Selectmen 

7:00 PM 

7:05 PM* 

7:10 PM 

7:20 PM 

7:30 PM 

7:45 PM 

7:55 PM 

8:00 PM 

Ayer Town Hall-1" Floor Meeting Room 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Tuesday July 18. 2017 
Open Session Meeting Agenda 

Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance; Review and Approve Agenda; Review ofWarrant(s); 
Announcements 

Public Input 

Class I License Application for M-Squared Motorsports LLC - 211 West Main 
Street, Ayer, MA 01432 

Office of Community and Economic Development 
1. Release of Certificate not to Encumber for 19 Williams Street 
2. CDBG Loan Amendment for 3 Union Street 

Mr. Mark Wetzel, Superintendent of Public Works 
1. Ayer DPWNewsletter and Water Quality Report 
2. Purchase Order for Valve Maintenance Trailer in the amount of$64,468.58 
3. Construction Contract for Spectacle Pond Well 2 Replacement for $248,800 
4. Contract with \'(!all Trucking for DPW Sludge Hauling in the amount of $250,000 
5. Engineering Agreement for West Main Street Bridge 
6. Engineering Agreement for \Vastewater Treatment Plant Improvements, Phase I 

Town Administrator's Report 
1. Administrative Update 
2. Approval of Town Planner Job Description 

New Business/Selecttnen's Ouestioos 

Approval of Meeting Minutes 
June 20, 2017 

Adjournment 

*Agenda times are farpla1111i11gp111pom 011/y and do 110111ecessarijy co11stit11te exact times 

• 



Fee $100 

THE COMMON.WEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
TOWN OF AYER ' 

. APPLICATION:FOR A LICENSE TO BUY, SELL, EXCHANGE 
OR ASSEMBLE SECOND HAND MOTOR VEHICLES 

ORPARTS THEREOF 
20 __ 

I, the undersigned, duly authorized by the concern herein mentioned, hereby apply for a class 
one/two. (please drc!e) license, to Buy, Sell, Exchange or Assemble second hand motor vehicles or 
parts thereof, in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 140 of the General Laws. · · 

L \)((hat is the name ofthe concern? (IA-S'tJIY<?'lreoJf Mv·+orsee~~s l. ~ c_ 

~ 11 w ~ W\oJV\. ;s+ .Jt:'.}ye> &IA () ti:S:l-Business address of concern 

2. Is the above concern an individual; ---'/'-Ill_· _a_:_...,_,_'J)=---o.J.0.-=---__.\ __ L __ L_C-_· -------
co-partnership, an association or a corporation? 

3. If an individual, state full name 
and residential address. · • 
4. If a co-partnership, state full names --------------------"--'--
and residential addresses composing it. 

5. If an association or a corporation, 
state full names and residential 
addresses of the principal officers. 

6. Are you engaged principally in the 
business of buying, selling or. 
exchanging motor vehicles? 

No 

President 

" Secretary 

TteB.surer 

If so, is your principal business _ _,=-"0:__ _________________ _ 
the sale of new motor vehicles? 

Is your principal business the buying __ _,,__C>_· __________________ _ 

·and selling of second hand motor vehicles? 

Is your principal business that of a 
motor vehicle junk dealer? 

Town of Ayer 
Class I/II License Application 

Page 1 of4 



7. Give a complete description of all the premises to be used for the purpose of carrying on the 
business. ,.., ~ 

'SrVi_ql-.:...- Sfi>cy hv-il~•'c.'L1 ,J- All w,~,,,.LY 
41-0- 54 uio ~r ll'c::6.<\ ~\i::.S . I.Jc~ o- ::,ee.:11'CW1. ;J;.~ 
5L,Ou0.,0€lVV'-. ~ · ~vc'c.= J4, 

8. ke you a recognized agent of a motor vehicle manufacturer? 
If so, state name of manufacturer: l z;. ·-

9. Have you a signed contract as required by Section 58, Class I? ~No) 

10. Have you ever applied for a license to deal in second hand motoa~~s or parts thereof? 
Cfes rNo) 

Ifso,inwhatcity/town: {M~ .ft""''"- .fJ~-;:,oV\. 
} 

Did you receive a license? @e_0,\ No) 
Forwhatyear(s): ____ f~?~1~1f __ ·&~-~_,__l_L~d.=O~l_lR _________ _ 

11. Has any license issued to you in Massachusetts or any other state to deal in motor vehiclfs or , 
parts thereof ever been sus~r revoked?. ,.._ · (Yes o~ 

Sign your name in full: 1/-~ 
_,, (Only authorized to represent the concem herein mentioned) 

Printed Name: {llll, ( l-.1 
Residence Address: 

IMPORTANT ,;. 
EVERY QUESTION MUST BE ANSWERED WITH FULL INFORMATION, AND FALSE 

·STATEMENTS HEREIN MAY RESULT IN THE REJECTION OJ;' YOUR APPLICATION OR THE 
SUBSEQUENT REVOCATION OF YOUR LICENSE IF ISSUED. 

Note: If the applicant has not held a license in the year prior to this application, he or she must file a 
duplicate of the application with the registrar. (See Sec. 59) 

The provisions of G.L. c. 140, sec. 58 require that holders of Class 1 and 2 license.s maintain a surety 
bond in the amount of $25,000 or equivalent financial security to provide protection to customers 
purchasing vehicles from such license holders. No license is to be issued without proof of such 
security. 

Town of Ayer 
Class I/II License Application 

· Page 2 of 4 



APPLICAJ\!TWILLNQTFILL THKFOLLOWJINfi BLA..NKS - Fo,r office useonJy 

Applicatioh sfutus after i1lvestj~tion: 

Fee$100.00 
· (J?ayi:rientTfP!i) •.•.. ·· 

-·-_,. 

I - j 

TOWNOFAYER.' . 
. BOARDQF'Si=fLECTK#;rJ· 

CHAPTER 140 OF urn GENERAL LA ws; TER. ED., wrrn AiVIENDi\ilENTS TIIERETO 
Section 57. License; When Requited; Report of Sales 
No person, except one whose principal business is the manufacture and sale of new motor vehicles but who incidentally 
acquires and sells second hand vehicles, or a person whose principal business is financing the purd;ta$e of .or insuring 
motor vehicles but who :incidentally acquires and sells second hand vehicles, shall engage in the business c;>f buying. 
selling, exchanging or assembling second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof or allow any property uPd~.his c~ntr;ol to 
be used as a place of sale or display of motor vehicles without secu.ri.ag a license as prov.lded in sectiori fifty-nine. This 
section shall apply to any person qi.gaged in tlie business of conducting auctions for 1he sale of moto.+ vebfcles, and to 
any pers011 engaged in the business of leasing or :renting motor vehicles and who, as an incident to ~1:1c!i,.business, sells o:r 
offers to sell any such lease o:r :rental vehicle to the public. All sales of second-hand moto!vehicles or part ther;of made 
by any pe:r:son referred to in this section shall be reported weekly to the registrar of motor vehicles on such forms as .h.ay 
be prescribed by bim. 

Section 58. Classes of Licenses 
Licenses granted under the following section shall be classified as follows: 

Cl.ass 1. Any person who is a recognized agent of a motor vehicle manufacturer or a seller of motor vehicles mad~ by 
such manufacturer whose authority to sell the same is created by a written contract with such manufacturer or with some 
person authorized in writing by such manufacturer to enter into such contract, and whose principal busin~ss is the sale 
of new motor vehicles, the purchase and sale of second hand motor vehicles being incidental or second.Uy thereto, may 
be granted an agenfs or a seller's license; provided, that with respect to second hand motor vehicles purchased for the 
purpose of sale or exchange and not taken in trade for new motor vehicles, such dealer shall be subject to all provisions 
of this chapter and of rules -and regulations made in_· accordance therewith-applicable to holders of licenses of class 2. 

. otJ!; -

Class 2. Any person·whose principal business is the buying or selling of second hand motor vehicles may be granted a 
used car dealer's license; provided, however, that such_per~on maintains or deinonstrates access to repair facilities 
sufficient to enable him to satisfy the warranty repair oblig"ations imposed by section seven N 1/4 of chapter ninety. A 
used car dealer shall remain liable for all '\Vao:anty repairs made and other obligations imposed by said section seven N-
1/ 4 of said chapter ninety . 

. Class 3. Any person whose principal business is the buying of second hand motor vehicles for the purpose of 
remodeling, taking apart or rebuilding and selling the same, or the buying or selling of parts of second hand motor 
vehicles or tires, or the assembling of second hand motor vehicle parts may be granted a motor vehicle junk license. 
Section 59. Licensing authorities; expiration; fees; application; prerequisites; premises; o.:cdinance .:cegulations; 
revocation; notice 

Town of Ayer 
Class I/II License Application 

Page 3 of 4 



The police commissioner in Boston and the licensing authorities in othe:r cities and towns may grant licenses under this 
section which shall expire on January first following the date of issue unless sooner revoked. The fees for the licenses 
shall be fixed by the licensing board or officer, but in no event shall any such fee be greater than $200. Application fo:r 
license shall be made in such form as shall be approved by the registrar of motor vehicles, in sections fifty-nine to sixty
six, inclusive, ·~ailed the registrar, and.J,f the applicant has not held a licep_se in the year prior to such application, such 
application slliill be made in duplicate, which duplicate shall be filed with the registrar. No such license shall be granted 
unless the lice.nsing board or officer' is satisfied from an investigation of the facts stated in the application and any other 
information which they may require· of the applicant, that he is a p.roper person to engage .in the business specified in 
section fifty-dght in the classifications for which he has applied, that said business is or will be hls ·principal business, 
and that he ha.s available a. place of business suitable for the purpose. The license shall specify all the premises to be 
occupied by the licensee for the pw:pose of carrying on the licensed business. Permits for a change of situation of the 
licensed premises or for additions thereto may be grfill:ted at any time by the licensing board or officer 1n writing, a copy 
of which shall be attached to the license. Cities and towns by ordinance or by-law may regulate the situation of the 
premises of licensees witbin class 3 as defined in section fifty-eight, and all licenses and permits issued hereunder to 
persons within said class 3 shall be subject to the provisions of ordinances and by-laws which are hereby authorized to 
be made. No original license or pe.anit shall be issued hereunder to a person within said class 3 until after a hearliig. of 
which seven days' notice shall have been given to the owners of the pi:operty abutting on the premises where such 
license or permit is proposed to be e.."{ercised. Except in the·city of Boston, the licensing board or officer may, in its 
discretion, waive the annual hearing for renewal of a class 3 license. All licenses granted under this section shall be 
revoked by the licensing board or officer if it appears, after hearing, that the licensee is not complying with sections fifty
seven to sixty-nine, inclusive, or the rules and regulations made ·thereunder; and no new license shall be granted to such 
person thereafter, nor to any person for use on the same premises, without the approval of the registrar. The heru:ing. 
may be dispensed with if the registrar notifies the licensing board or officer that a licensee is not so complying. In each 
case where such license is revoked, the licensing board or officer shall forthwith notify the registrar of such revocation. 
Any person aggrieved by any action of the licensing board or officer refusing to grant, or revoking a license for any cause 
may, within ten daj~ after such action, appeal therefrom to any justice of the superior court in the county in which the 
premises sought to be occupied under the license or permit applied for are located. The justice shall, aftcr such notice to 
the parties as he deems reasonable, give a Sumtilfil'.J' hearing on such appeal, and shall have jurisdiction in equity to 
review all questions of fact or: law'~d may affian or reverse the decision of the board or officer and may make any 
appropriate decree.·The parties shall have all rights of appeal as in other cases. y 

Town of Ayer 
Class I/II License Application 

Page 4of 4 



Town of Ayer 
Department of Planning & Development 
Town Hall• One Main Street+ Ayer, MA 01432 + 978-772-8221 • 978-772-8208 (fax) 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Robert Pontbriand 

FROM: Alicia Hersey, Community Development Office 

DATE: July 11, 2017 

RE: Release of Certificate not to Encumber 

Attached please find the "Release of Certificate Not to Encumber", regarding the lien on 
19 Williams Street. The estate of Walter and Joyce Parr has satisfied the loan. I am 
requesting the chairman of the BOS sign the release. 

Request that the Chairman of the Board of Selectmen sign Release of 
Certificate Not to Encumber for the property at 19 William Street. 



RELEASE of CERTIFICATE NOT TO ENCUMBER 

The Town of Ayer Housing Rehabilitation Program, through the Board of Selectmen 
for the Town of Ayer, holder of a Certificate Not to Encumber from Walther C. Parr 
and Joyce E. Parr dated June 16, 1993, recorded with Middlesex South District 
Registry of Deeds in Book 19113, Page 411, and amended by Amendment to 
Certificate Not to Encumber dated January 11, 1994, recorded with Middlesex South 
District Registry of Deeds as Book 24184, Page 309, hereby releases and 
discharges said Certificate in satisfaction of the obligations therefore. 

The Certificate Not to Encumber relates to the property known as 19 Williams Street, 
Ayer, Massachusetts. 

EXECUTED as a sealed instrument this 18th day of July, 2017: 

Middlesex, ss. 

TOWN OF AYER 

BY: 
~~~~~~~~~~ 

Christopher R. Hillman, Chairman 
Ayer Board of Selectmen 

COMMONWEAL TH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

On this 18th day of J!djy, 2017, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally 
appeared Christopher R. Hillman, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of 
identification, which were , to be the 
person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and 
acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose. 

Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: 



Town of Ayer 
Department of Planning & Development 
Town Hall+ One Main Street+ Ayer, MA 01432 + 978-772-8221 + 978-772-8208 (fax) 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Board of Selectmen 

FR: Alicia Hersey, Community Development Office 

RE: CDBG Loan Amendment 

DT: Julyl2,2017 

The Town through the CDBG rehabilitation program rehabbed a home at 3 Union 
Street in October of 2005 for Kerri A. Van Tassell and Belinda Van Tassell. We 
have been notified that Kerri A. Van Tassell wishes to be removed from the deed 
and mortgage obligation of the property at 3 Union St. and Belinda Van Tassell 
wishes to assume all obligations under the Town's mo1tgage, loan and promissory 
note. Simultaneously Belinda Van Tassell is refinancing the property and is 
requesting a subordination. I am asking the BOS to review the request by Belinda 
Van Tassell to assume all mortgage obligation held by the Town on the prope1ty 
for 3 Union St. 

Request the Board of Selectmen vote to approve the assumption of all Loan 
obilgations for 3 Union Street, Ayer MA by Belinda Van Tassell, releasing 
Kerri A. Van Tassell from her obligation as stated in the Mortgage dated 
October 171\ 2005 and amended January 30111 2006. 



Town of Ayer 
Department of Planning & Development 
Upper Town Hall+ One Main Street+ Ayer, MA 01432 + 978-772-8221 +Fax: 978-772-8208 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Board of Selectmen 

FR: Alicia Hersey, Community Development Office 

RE: Lien Subordination Request CASE# 04-276 

DT: July 12, 2017 

The prope1iy owner of housing at 3 Union Street has requested the Town subordinate its 
mortgage on the property in favor of a new first mortgage. 

Assessed Value of Prope1iy (FY 17) 

Appraised Value of Prope1iy (7/15) 

First Mmigage (to be paid off) 

Amount of Program Assistance (liens) 

Proposed New Mortgage Amount 

Proposed Total Loan Amount 

Maturity Date of Program Lien 

$163,500.00 

$221,000.00 

$64,500.00 

$10,579.56 

$70,000.00 

$80,579.56 

December 29, 2020 

The bo1rnwer is seeking to obtain a new mo1igage to pay-off her first mortgage removing Kerri 
A. Van Tassell from the current mortgage note. 

Based upon the subordination policy approved by the Town and state Dept. of Housing and 
Community Development, "if total is less than or equal to 65% of the appraised valuation, the 
Department of Planning & Development may provide administrative approval" for the 
subordination to be signed by the Chairman of the Board of Selectmen. The proposed new 
mo1igage along with the town's lien will equal only 36.46% of the appraised value. 

At this time I am approving this subordination and requesting that the Chairman sign the 
attached document since the new mortgage along with her second mortgage and the town's 
lien will equal only 36.46% of the appraised value. 

I will copy the entire board on this memo. 



SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT 

The Town of Ayer Housing Rehabilitation Program, through the Board of Selectmen for the Town 
of Ayer, holder of a mortgage in the amount of $28,975 from Kerri A. Van Tassell and Belinda Van 
Tassell dated October 17, 2005, recorded with Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 
46467, Page 217, and amended by Amendment to Mortgage in the amount of $30,965.02 dated 
January 30, 2006 recorded with Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 46935, Page 
2:!.., and amended by Amendment to Mortgage removing Kerri A. Van Tassell from the mortgage 
dated recorded with Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book __ _ 
Page_, hereby agrees that said Mortgage and the obligations secured thereby shall be 
subordinate and junior in right to a first mortgage given by Belinda Van Tassell to IC Federal 
Credit Union. in the original principal amount of $70,000, dated , 2017, to be 
recorded herewith as Instrument No. , to the same extent as ifthe last mentioned mortgage 
had been executed and recorded prior to said first mentioned Mo1igages. 

Said Mo1igage regards propetiy known and numbered as 3 Union Street, Ayer, Massachusetts. 

EXECUTED as a sealed instrument this l 81h day of July , 2017. 

Middlesex, ss. 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
TOWNOFAYER 

Christopher R. Hillman, Chai1man 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

On this 18 day of July , 2017, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally 
appeared 
Christopher R. Hillman, as Chairman, Ayer Board of Selectmen, duly authorized, proved to me 
through satisfactory evidence of identification, which were -------------
to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to 
me that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose. 

Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Mark L. Wetzel, P .E., Superintendent 
Daniel Vas Scha1kwyk, P.E. Town Engineer 
Pamela J. Marlin, Business Manager 

25 BROOK STREET 
AYER, MASSACHUSETTS 01432 

T: (978) 772-8240 
F: (978) 772-8244 

MEMORANDUM 
Date: July 13, 2017 

To: Board of Selectmen 

From: Mark Wetzel. P.E. 

Subject: July 18 Meeting Agenda Items 

1. Ayer DPW Newsletter and Water Quality Report- Attached are copies of the Ayer DPW's 
Newsletter and the Annual Water Quality Repmt. The newsletter provides the community 
with impmtant information regarding Ayer's public works services, operations and 
infrastructure. The Water Quality Repmt is a regulatory requirement that provides the 
public with impo1tant information on the Town's water supply and water quality. 

2. Purchase Order- Valve Maintenance Trailer for DPW Wate1· Division. The FY18 budget 
includes $70,000 for a Valve Maintenance Trailer. This is used to maintain and exercise the 
water system valves so they are operational during routine and emergency shut downs. It 
also includes a small vacuum excavator for cleaning the boxes and excavating in tight areas. 
We adve1tised for bids in accordance with MGL Ch. 30B and E.H. Wachs was the only bid 
received at a price of $64,468.58. I am requesting signature of a Purchase Order by the 
Chainnan to E.H. Wachs in the amount of$64,468.58. 

3. Construction Contract Spectacle Pond Well 2 Replacement Well Contract - Attached is the 
contract for the Spectacle Pond Well 2 Replacement Project with Dankris Builders Corp in 
the amount of $248,800. For execution by the Chairman. 

4. Contract with Wall Trncking for Ayer DPW Sludge Hauling- Jn accordance with MCL Ch. 
30B, bids were received for FY18 Wastewater Sludge Hauling and Disposal. Wall Trucking 
Inc. was the only bid received. Attached is the FYI8 contract with Wall Trucking Inc. The 
estimated total cost for FY18 is $250,000. This contract includes two additional 1 year 
extensions. For signature by the Board. 

5. Engineering Agreement West Main Street Bridge -Attached is Amendment No. I to the 
Agreement for Professional Engineering Services, West Main Street Culve1t (Bridge) with 
WorldTech Engineering, LLC. This is for the final design of the proposed West Main Street 
Bridge over the Nonacoicus Brook. We have received authorization to proceed from 
MassDOT. Amendment is for execution by the Chairman. 

6. Engineering Agreement for Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements, Phase 1 - Town 
Meeting approved $6,000,000 for improvements to the Ayer Wastewater Treatment Plant 
over the next 3 to 4 years. CDM Smith has been working with the DPW on this important 
project and we have developed a scope of design services for the initial phase of this 
important project. Attached is the Professional Engineering Services Agreement for this 
phase of the project. Foe execution by the Chairman. 



Item 1 

To w11 o f 

AYER 
Pub/le Wor/(s 



T/Ju 11 /c FOLi /OI )'UllJ \ lljJ/ lrJ/ L 11/ f/l( /)/'/V 

The Town o"I' Ayer De1nwi:rnen·i: of l,u!:Jlic Worl<s' Wat er Division's 20'.l.G \ll/a'i:er 
Quali'i:V Re1101t provicles an overview of 'i:he water qualitv i:lm i: w as su1:1plied 
·t:o 'i:he !Own in 2016, as well as infonmri:ion on how we m;:in;:igP. ~ncl pro'i:er.I: 
oul' wat er resow·ces. In an e'l'i'or·i; ·i:o k1e more e11vironr11e11t @lly n:!spo11si1Jle, 

we are 110 long<::r prin-i.ing ancl r.-1aili11g 1·e1loris. 'fhe retlor i: is now c;1vaila1Jle on 
-~he !own Websi'i:e a~1fl1 a·i: ·1ow 11 Mall, ~he Uhra1·y and ·i:he Dt>\ll/ omce. 

Visi·i: us on-line ·i:o view ·(he wcr(er CJll31i'i:y re1301t a-i: www . .;iyer.rna.us/ ccr 

fl/ 

While ·i:his sp1'ing has been w etter thcin las·;; year, we are still asking 

customers to conserve water. 

The sw11met· water conservai.ion requirements (from IVlay 1st ·(hrough 
Set:itember 30th) are : 

Oclcl/Even Day Outdoor Watering: Ou·i:door watering by water users w i'i:h 
oclcl numbered addresses is restricted to oclcl number clays. Outdoor 
watering by users with even numbered addresses is restricted to even 

numbered clays, eJCclucling the watering o·i' vegetables and perishable IJlants. 

O utdoor Water I-lours: l\!o nonessential ouisicle water use be·i:ween the 
hours or 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. l\!onessenlial outdoor water uses include: 

o il'l'igation of lawns via spri11lde1's o r automatic irrigalion system 

o washing of' vehicles, eHcept in a commercial cm w cish or as necessary 

for operator safety 

o washing of' eHterior building suri'aces, pal'lcing lo·i:s, driveways or 

siciewallcs, eHcept as necessary to apply surface treatments such as 
paint, preservatives, stucco, pavemen·~ or cement. 

The Ayer Department or Public \ll/orlcs a1:>1Jreciates your cooperation during 
last s1.1111111er's drought and ho1Je you will continue to help 1,1s conserve our 
water suf:>ply. 



.... '.l 'c t'•1.'• 

)~'/t~:·:: : iC";,_! ('.l1'"{ •, ~1 :: :·:°t·°\·:t:;·1~/ -::;: ~ I r. , .. , I~ :· .. ·: -..; ·: : i~:- .._·.:_·: .. · 1•,:_,_: ·: :~ ·.:/~ · 

{'~"i"~C--=€: ~ .. r I ,L•·. ~ fl,~ ·:·: p, :1_,J r ·.: ·,,:=: .. -:.j t:r1·t: ... ~' c~v .;;Ii;·~ ·.;_.··,::n1·:=·;:1 ·: .~~..:·,_~ -=;-.·:'.:. 

•,t!i:SLI'• '.ifr'.'i:!·. Ji:;.,::t· • .' 2.s·.1 "'J·'': :,u' :i.C!G. ·1'.,011.~• :t'11t:le;:L': .•·'.:\,1~·~:; t::dk:v 
•:ffi' ;;idv;· 1. '.•': ·i:lr1-: 1:0wrt: ,~·:'.' .L i:s -;;,. 1'n · 'i/ . :1:1\' .,;:~: ;~1r1•:1 ::1,: :1.-,. ·: .. il:rm:v · ', ,.,. 

·~i!1f .,_,·( tl·:,1~-~ r ~~~1.:.l'~· .:,;:;: rJ ~}~' 1 · ,.-;.::1·:ftti.1::1\f::~: ·i:f '::·tf [~; ::-.L'i€·. ·:1·:;1n~·f'I; G\f!;·i:1 :'!rt'il~~.t ; b ~er r_tJi:!h }: 

t;1.;c;Gs·i:L·f;;,n:•, f:,i::ydists, ·;i·c.1·. :·.i·:: l'idr::r:;, . U-:·~·:~ ;i~"im .• ~c:ir,w1i101·dr::i \:'C':l1 i.~[ r.,::, 

":l'i ~ f,r,·,.:;..,.·,,1.,·.-:~: ·1.:::1' icfe; :~·:··1 ·i~" :~''' . t: •·l , .. ~,,,~ I "lf<1':!' ·:in~l "··i .. ;.1 ::,HW:/r.-,:· 

rte .. ,;;_;r-;1·.t1v :; :··q::[ei:·~:l :. •: l'l1•,Jl•=:~i::: :::;;1\ , (.~·; :~; l·&·i:.-•·;.-:v t ht• ·;;;1;,,·i: fc1f:r./·i1•·:• 
~Llc;;.-.:im"~ c..:1:· pr::;J0i:;'i:£ '!:\":'•i: F"ill 1, .. ,l'l'eJ'<'! 'i:t7.:< ~;,rr.vdc 8LH;! ~!0di::s·i; ri;;1n 

·;:L'<'1l'l.3j:i<Jrl:;;,·;:1or, :.;~'<":Gr.1:.• ir, f.iVl'.!1' <:nd VJ!?; 1J..1[f l be ::1 [:it"l~1i11g ·;'or @:rarc::s ·;:o 
•X!l'tS'i:l'l.H;i: :i:n1e ff•' ·(:h0;;rn /:l'iori·i:'j [~rc.ir:.r:·;:: -. ;:C'" rliOl'G ilifril'l11•:1·i;iGn, V{si·;; 

~ u.r 1.1Jel:.sfo;: "''~ WW\fJ,cl~/8! '.r1·1::1. t!:;/det:; ~-r~t1H:ir1·i: .. lsl\bl i 1:--lfJOl'!ff 

)1 

1t "Gdt!;:;G ·1:1·r., 'F.::"1m's 81181'1;'.1 i1rn ;c1 1d ;:;:,'JG f'{cCllG\1, ·;:~e Y&wn is r:er~irmi l'i[{ 

·';[~,;: p\::cc~s~· ff;: ti[~f:'T<::c'frig ;:;l:re<.~·:;;ig!tL ·t:c; l.f:D ·i:r~dmdng\'· ·:M::; hr.1:; reqv.lre:~ 
·;:1·,.0. !'.:\• -.11-. ·i:o pf.(d·,:;::e ·;:(11:, s.:rr-:e. :ligl·,.;·~- ·i'L'.::•r,·1 11~~.~:it.;11:::1 Gt·ir,; (·;:,. r ::~ :um}. T!·,r-, 
'1 i.::v.!n ~z r1ow n.:;£pon?ible 'r'cr c1ll si:rnr;;;Jigt1·i: r,1;,;iin-t:enar1cr.::. 1·1' ~1ou ntTi.ice ·ifr;,'i: 
;;, ~'.·i:re0Wgh·t: i,; nm: wol'ldr1151 1·1od\'y ·~h e:: DVifJ ;;,-;; 9'.ff: .. 7'/2··l:l2~o vvM·· ·i:hG 
:·::reei: :rff1IG ::nd 1:cfe m1r.1r~er <incl:;, •:u1'"i:l'c . .:i:ar wi!l f~1~ 3i:;.1·.-i: ·i:0 1·i;:1:..:ih· i·~ . 

"a'he 7G'J'Jf'i ft;;,:.; re::i-:;i•Jc::d ·i:wo grr.ini:s ·~u .:::.VGr ·i:fi2 G0£f: :::·!' ·t:h•.:? LED :;~reet:tigh~ 
~.i.pgr<:ide, wne ·1'l'•Jff1 ;:[1.;: Mr."i:3se1ch1.1£ei:i:s E:(GCtl'i:ive O'f'lke 1:-i·r' E110rg~· G1"?.Gl'I 
Cornrt1Lmi·ii<::·s proi:;1«1ri'1 <111cl ano·cftGr ·<rorn ·~h0 DepCJri:mG1·.-i: c.·i' L=rn.::rf,\f 
t=;eSGW'CGS l~!:lp id U:i} s·t:rnei:figh·t: Co l-.VGl'.3iGn t:·rogr.:1rn . 

We are ct.11Te:r, ·1:rv in die design t:t l·,c.:::e .:111d will f:?e insi:.:1lli11g ·;;he tE[• ligl!·is ir, 
8cH'iy ·!'ail. 

I' " : -.,.·,,11 
• · ·.t -

~~· :-:~~-:;s:: '• 
-...::.'.·~-f-r I i ~ · t ,_ •) .. .....,, -: 

_Jj.~ ·-: } tY-~w111~· · \ Q\ ---1 r.:~\ · .J--. "·I ~" --~ -~""i~~.L'<'.'-"·~\., .. ~~ . -=~~>.:<e ..• ·~: ~<~, 

' .rt ., ,:\1l., 
' ho;<:p• 11 ~· · 

:~~i.~::.t>' . 
'f'1r:: !J F•W is t1pg~cidi11g i·is Wffi:l:H~ 

sewer c:mcl s~:ortTI dn:1in svsi:01;1s, as 
weft c,s l'Gf3avi11g rnads aml siclewalr;s • 
This is pari: 1yf" a plan to tipgrcide i:he 
Town i11frcis·i:rnch1re i 11 a prioritizer.I 

m1d cost el"f'ec'i.ive 1..-ianner. We i11clucle rnorn:.v in our ci1111ual and cc:1fJital 
budget s ·;:o replace underground pipes beforn we 1:i;;1ve ·i:l1e rnacl. This 
vear we wHI be spending $335,000 on upg1·.:ides to t hese tri:ilf'i:ies in 
c1clcli!.io11 ·t:o our large capital tJrojeas. 

(·;~o n rnrn ftirnt~ft" r:~o~~w~ ~ty'(ll) f1' llf 
'ft1ere are ·i:wo consi:rnci:ion tJl'Ojeci:s in A"er ·i:his srnmne1· ·i:h21t will imt:iac~: 

'i:L"cfl"iic. Sewer is !Jeing installed in Wes·iforcl Road ancl rs eHpec·;;ed ·i:o 
·[:c:ike mos·;: or tt1e swniner. ! his worlc is r.1aicl ·!'or r:iv Groton a11cl ·i:hey are 
cannec·i.ing ·i:o /.\ver's sewer eri: Nemco W;;,v. 

Ncri:ie11;;il Grid will be cloilig g<1s woi'I~ 011 Wcishi11gi:oi·1 .:ib·eet in ·i:he vicini·i:l' 
IJ''I' ~Jaslwa S'i:l'GG'i: a11o1 Norwood f.,11e11u.e. \II/hen ~his is <:nrnt:ilP.~:ed, we will 
r:te ret:.>aving the rac1cl fror;1 !\las!wa S·i:rGe·i: to Mc1ore Drive in fate A1.1gus~. 

~, ... ~·. f;: I 1.-"l.'1 ·,c. t~·"c"~:r,'; J·:.:.1\'~~ ·= r .. · • •:J\ ; . ,, • jf' 

i.'Hi: 

l ·>} r~·,,:;~i i ·~:'·"· f·'.'.f ·~-; r : ·; t·1' . 1l;·:- :·.:5 r.::, ~·t .. :~,,r : ~-:", ·: r, -. , ~;\·:. 

t~vr·;~~ .•:1.1.~.:<2 

• I" J." t:i •-··,'.' ·;;-: .''.'f(':\' ' F'l''J ~ '~~ ; .. , ·'.,·::.:'[ I ·.:! r· 
J'":; ,-;f~ ) ·;,·~: :e!.1 r r ... ,. k ~~· .. :r,;: ·!·: ·~=·, · -, .. ~ .. , 'f'::·;f!i r.i.n1. t; 
::1:Jf1 tJ.m. 

" !Jr,:i1: l:!·;:;: "'~: TbvJl'I Mr:tl (ii" ·~h:i t:rr~: t·:vt'11'<,t·,": 
1Dd\ ['DH in:3i-:k. ":!k ric:;e .::1·r'~l'c: lll..:r,,} 

v ti1,!i1·"., ,.-,; iJJ\!liW.<:1i;(,)~•i1•: .. 1_,:;jd,,;f. i:ih' i:i.~·,li'i; .. 
t3uf0 fL;:: .. ·wor1cs 

(?ur Onlf1·ic:: i:a~m1ew;; op·;:irm:; will bP.1lH'T8c!s1ng 
··;h15 ','")lj ·:1$ \11/(-! '~l'i;l61Si'i:iolf ·~o 8 ''!'O;IJJ S1JS'i:l?.!'\l. jl-,js 

:J111 ;,:1ft'·"'J ~, . .i.1 ·::-- f.~1\f .s.fi111::: :~v p(·.,Jr.•" :.,t _., ;:·J'·:::-. 
\fGL'S 1'i1of:f[e 8Pt'.l. More ·;;c_. ;::on10! 

\ 

'\_·~:; ,·;_ 

ln orcie1· t:o mee·t: ·;:he i11crecisi11g cosi:s 
or opern'i.ing our Trnnsfer S'i:a'i.ion, ·t:he 
PAVT ·i:rasli bag t:trices for a 5 !Jag roll w i ll 
increase, effec~ilfe Jutv :i.s·;:, 

15 Gallon Trns'1 Bmg 

33 Gallen Trash Bmg 

50 Gallon Trash Bag 

Bulk 'fClg 

$10.00 f:lGI' roll 

$15.IJO (<!GI' rnll 

$20.00 per roll 

$5.00 each 



--;:-:-; ;:; --. 

• .JL-J. 
1'11/JJ/ct"orlu 

L==:: --

nairy proci1.1c·,:s, meai:, Loner, 
se1:1·i'oocl, -.'rni'i:, v0ge·i:al!les, 

!'hells, cu·l'l'ee f3rot1mls, 
·i'i l'i:ers, tea bags, soiled 1n1p0r 

naplcins, amt ap11rovecl 
compos'i:able products. 

r-or a list o'I' a11provecl 
wm1:ios'i:ahle prni.h.1cts visi·~ 

Bladct:r.11·1:hCompos·i:.con1 

/ 
~ 

' " 
' '\ 

I 
t las'f:lc, me·;;al, liquid, 

. \yrofoar11, licb, w1·::11:iper;· 
(cr.incly, btri:i:e1~ e~c.), tllasi.it: 

gloves, plas'i.ic co;:ri:eci 
corfi:ainel's ('l'roe.:en fooci 

hoHes, cups, cari:ons), 11las·ijc 
straws, plas·~ic strapping, 
l!rnken 1:-l::ites, hrr:inches. 

,,~ I 
\ 

) 

• 

Reduce Risi< and Free Up pace 
Clear out your Mouseho lcl Hazardous Was·i:e at Devens Regional 
1-louseho lcl Mazarclous Waste Colleci.ion Cente1~ located behind 9 
Coore S·i:reet 0 11 Devens. 

r:or informal.ion, visi·i: w ww.Devensl-IMW.com or call 978-501 .. 391.!-3 

2017 dates, 9 C'l.m. to 1 p.m. 

July 5 and 3 

August 2 ancl 5 

Sep~ember 6 a ncl 9 

October tl a11cl 7 

November 1 ancl 4 

December 6 ancl 9 



·1 

" '! 

. 
J • • 

• . " .•· •I I I 

, 1 , 

I 1 .. I . ' 

.:--. 

Ay(eJT 
,, 

. I 

I ) I ' ' I \ ~ ' ( (. 

Ii \j l . l , I JI ; . 
I 

11 ' 

--~ 

·.: 

/.\yer .. Shil'ley Miclclle School 

~- Mos11it:al Road 

SMrlev, M A 01'!·6~-

For more info or ~·o vol wrri:eer: 

: 

.I 
'· 
I 

·I 
! 
I 

ii 
I 

' 
i1 

A'\fG:1VrreG:ydes@gr~1aot~om o~· ~/g-'J.gG-5839 ;I 

r~~,l~t;..~.,m~r,1i::1 ,· i.; ,: f~ I L~·: ,1,1 1~:t''i\~1ii~': ;dd~ 1~r. I 

111 1111. 

' I I 

(f I I 11 

I 1\ I) ) 

t/. l{f,\I illi..., I' 1,'. 

PEHi-:i1'1' rH;. J.,: 

I' 

f.'. 1·Clin [>ardr:m is ::1 
tJlc11Ti:0d C:G[H't;!:;:>i t..• l'f 

·i:b<:ri: c'Jlle.::·t::.; rainw;:fi:er 
rw10-1"( from 1111perviot1~~ 

1,1rfwn 1:1reas1 IH<e 
roo·i's, drivew;;iys anci 
wcil lcwavs. Yim runorl' 
socilcs hrl:o ·i:'1e grolmcl 
instead 0¥ ·l'lowi11g 
iffi:O !i''~Ol'l'rl cil'Cli l'lS 

ancl £url'cice wcri:ers, 
w'1id1 causes c::rosion 
r.mcl w;;ri:er pollti'i:ion. 
/~yer Girl ScoLri: Troop 
8:1319 (l\l;:ri:alie [(algren, 

Alison Moucle, and 
Cci ilicill Mot1de) rece1ri:l\f 

completed ci rni11 garclen cit ·i:he Aver DPW vein:!. Tile DPW 
11.1ill l>e cons·~ruc~ing ano·i:her rni11 gan:k:n a·i: Pirn11e Parr, ·;:t·.i3 
sMmrner. Cont:ac·~ t:he P.ye~· Dl>W i·I' \fOtl ;;i1·e iL1'i:er0s·i:ecl i11 
cons·~ruc·i:ing vow· own r;;iin gcirden. 



2016 Annual Drinking 
Water Quality Report 

For 

Water Division
Ayer Department of 

Public Worl<s 
Ayer, M assachuset ts 

MADEP PWSID ti 2019000 

The Town of Ayer DPW-Wat er Division is proud to present our 
annual w ater quality report covering all test ing performed 
between January 1 and December 31, 2016. Over the years, 
the Ayer DPW has dedicated ourselves to producing drinking 
wate r that meets all state and federal standards. We 
con tinually strive to adopt new methods fo r deliveri ng the best 
qual ity drinking water to you. As new challenges to drinking 
water safety emerge, we remain vigilant in meeting the goals 
of source water protection, wa ter conservation, and 
community education while cont inuing to serve the needs of all 
our water users. 

For questions regarding your drinking water, call Mark Wetzel, 
P.E. -Superintendent of Public Works or Rick Linde - Water 
Department Foreman, at (978) 772-8240. 

Th is report is a snapshot of drinking water quality that we 
provided last year. Included are detai ls about where your water 
comes from, what it contains, and how it compares to state and 
federal standards. We are committed to provid ing you with 
informat ion because informed customers are our best allies. 

Copies of t his can be foun d at Ayer Town Hall, t he Nashoba 
Board of Hea lt h Ayer Public Library, and the Ayer DPW 
office. 

Where Does My Drinking Water Come 

From? 

r he Town of Aye r is supplied by two 
groundwater supply sources: the Spectacle 
Pond Wells (PWS ID 11201.9000-04G and 
11 2019000-0SG) and three Grove Pond Wells 
(PWS ID 112019000-06G, 1107G and l/08G). 
Th e Spectacle Pond w ell site is located in t he 
northeast section of t he distri bution system 
near the border of Li tt leton and Ayer. Th e 
Grove Pond we ll site is located near the 
soutl)ern border of Ayer off Barnum Road. 
Each well site consists of two gravel packed 
wells and a water fi ltration faci lity for the 
removal of iron and m anganese. The treated 
water is pumped into the distribution system 
and stored in the water tank behind Page 
Hilltop School. 

How Are These Sources Protected? 
A Source Water Assessment Plan (SWAP) was 
completed in 2002 and is available at our 
office. This plan is an assessment of t he 
delineated area around our listed sources 
through which contaminants, if present, 
co uld migrate and reach our source water. It 
also includes an lnvento1y of potential 
sources of contamination wit hin the 
delineated area, and a determination of t he 
w ater supply's susceptibility to 
contaminat ion by the identified potent ia l 
sources. According to the SWAP, our water 
system had a suscertibility rating of 'h igh' 
due to the presence of high-threat land use 
within t he w ater supply protection areas. 

Residents can help protect sources by: 

o Practicing good septic system maintenance 
o Supporting water supply protec tion 

init iatives at the next town m eeting 

o Taking hazardous household chemicals to 
hazardous materials collection days 

o Contacting the DPW or Board of Health if 
you see illegal dumping of waste 

o limiting pesticide and fertilizer use, etc. 

If yo u would like to review the SWAP, the 
complete SWAP report is available at DPW 
Office at 25 Brook St reet and on line at 
http://www.ayer.ma. us/water-clepartme nt . 
For more information, call the DPW at 978-
772-8240. 



c:; The water quality of our system is constantly monitored by us and MassDEP to 
determine the effectiveness of existing water treatment and to determine if any 
additional treatment is required. 

WHY YOUR WATr:R IS 

SAFE - WATER 

TREATMENT 

Clean, fresh 
water is what 
you expect 
when you 
takea drinkof 
water, and 
that's w hat 
the Ayer DPW 
delivers 

righttoyourtap. Part of the reason that 
the water quality is sogoodis t hat we 
treat the wate r t o remove iron and 
manganese minerals. Iron and 
manganese are present In our 
groundwater supplies at levels t hat can 

discolor the water, or cause it to take on 
unpleasant odors or tastes. While the 
water is still safe to drink, it is preferable 
t hatthe iron and manganese be 
removed. At both well sites the water is 
treated using oxidat ion followed by 
greensand f iltration. Oxidation is 
accomplished by adding sodium 
hypochlorite (chlorine) and pot assium 
permanganate to the water. This causes 
the iron and manganese to form tiny 
part icles t hat a re filtered out t hrough 
greensand media. Over time, the filters 
become clogged and require cleaning 
using a backwash process. Our syst em 
also uses potassium hydroxide for pH 
adjustment and sodium hypochlorite for 
dis infection. 

Substances found in Drinking Water 

Sources of drinking water (both tap water and bottled water) include rivers, 
lakes, streams, ponds, reservoirs, springs, and wells. As water t ravels over the 
su rface of the land or through the ground, it dissolves naturally-occurring 
minerals, and in some cases, radioactive material, and can pick up substances 
resulting from the presence of animals or from human activity. 

Contaminants that may be present in source water include: 

Microbial contaminants -such as viruses and bacteria, which may come from 
sewage treatment plants, septic systems, agriculturnl livestock operations, and 
wildlife. 

Inorganic contaminants -such as salts and metals, which can be naturally
occurring or result from urban stormwater runoff, industrial, or domestic 
wastewater discharges, oil and gas production, mining, and farming. 

Pest icides and herbicides -which may come from a variety of sources such as 
agriculture, urban stormwater runoff, and residential uses. 

Organic chemical contaminants -including synthetic and volatile organic 
chemica ls, which are by-products of industrial processes and petroleum 
production, and can also come from gas stations, urban stonnwater runoff, 
and septic systems. 

Radioactive contaminants -which can be naturally occurring or be the result of 
oil and gas production and mining activities. 

In order t o ensure that tap wa ter is sa fe to drink, the Department of 
Environmental Protection (MassDEP) and U.S. Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA) prescribe regulations that limit the amount of cer tain 
contaminants in water provided by public water systems. The Food and Drug 
Administration (FDA) and Massachusetts Department of Public Health (DPH) 
regulations establish limi ts for contaminants In bottled water that must 
provide the same protection for public health. All drinking water, including 
bott led water, may reasonably be expected to contain at least small amounts 
of some contaminants. The presence of contaminants does not necessarily 
indicate that water poses a health risk. More information about contaminants 
and potential health effects can be obtained by cal ling the EPA's Safe Drinking 
Water Hotline (800-426-4791). 

Some people may be more vulnerable to contaminants in drinking water than 
the general population. lmmuno-comprornised persons such as persons with 
cancer undergoing chemotherapy, persons who have undergone organ 
t ransplants, people with HIV/AIDS or other immune system disorders, some 
elderly, and some infants can be particularly at risk from infections. These 
people should seek advice about drinking water from their heal th care 
providers. EPA/Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) guidelines on 
lowering the risk of infection by cryptosporldium and other microbial 
contaminants are avai lable from the Safe Drinking Water Hotline (800-426-
4791). 



Does My Drinl<ing Water Meet Current Healt h Standards? 
We are com mitted to providing you with the bes t wate1 qua lity available. We are proud to report that last year yo11r 
drinki ng water met all applicable hea lth standci rds regulated by the state and federn l government. 

What Docs This Data Represent? 
The water quality information presented in the t ables is from t he most recent round of testing clone in accordance w ith the 
regulations. All data shown wcis collected I.l uring t he last ca lendar year unless otherw ise noted in t he t ables. 

During the past year we have t ciken hundreds of water sa mples in order to determi ne the presence of any radioactive, 
biological, inorganic, volati le organic or synthetic organic contaminants. The table below shows only those cont aminants thcit 
were detected in t he wa ter . The state ci llows us to monitor for ce rtain substances less than once per year because the 
concent rat ions of t hese substances do not change frequently. M assDEP has reduced t he monitoring requ irements for volati le 
organic contaminants, inorganic contaminants, synthetic organic contaminants because Ayer's sources are not at risk of 
contamination. 

Highest 
Result or 

MCL 
Regulated Date(s) Highest Range MCLG or Violatio 

Possible Source(s) of Contamim1tion 
Contaminant Collected Running Detected 

or 
MRDLG n (Y/N) 

Average 
MRDL 

Detected 

Inorganic / Organ ic Contaminants 

Quar terly 
Non Erosion of natural deposits; runoff from 

Arsenic (ppb) detected ND 10 ----- N orchards; runoff from glass and electronics 
2016 

(ND) production wastes 

Runoff from fertilizer use; leaching from 
Nitrate (ppm) M ay 2016 ND ND 10 10 N septic tanks; sewage; erosion of natural 

deposits 

Perchlorate 
April 

Hocket propellants, fireworks, munitions, 
(ppb) 

/Aug. ND ND 2 N/A N 
flares, blasting agents 

2016 

Volatile Organic 
Sept. 

Discharge from factories; leaching from gas 
Contaminants ND ND Varies 0 N storage tanks and landfills, chemical plants 

(ppb) 
2016 

and other industrial activities 

Volatile Organic 
Scpl. Runoff from pesticides, herbicides and o ther 

Contaminants ND ND Varies 0 N 
(ppb) 

2016 industrial activi ties 

Disinfectants and Disinfect ion By-Products 

Total 
August 

Trihalomethane 2.7 0.0-2.7 80 ----- N Byproduct of drinking water chlorinat ion 
(TTHMs) (ppb) 

2016 

Haloacetic Acids August 
ND ND 60 N Byproduct of drinking water disin fect ion 

(HAAS) (ppb) 2016 
-----

Chlorine (ppm) 
Monthly 

2016 
0.02 0.01-0.02 4 11 N Wa ter additive used to control microbes 

Byproduct of drinking water chlorination 
Chloroform Sept. 

5.55 0.00-5.55 * N 
(*regula ted collectively with total TIHM's; in 

(ppb) 2016 
-----

non-chlorinated sources, chloroform may 
naturally occurring 



Revised Total Coliform Rule (RTCR) 
The IHCI\ establishes ;i maximum contaminant level (MCL) 
for E. coli and uses E. coli and total colifonns to initiate a 
"find and fix" approach to address fecal conlaminalion 
t h<it cou ld enter into the distribution system. It requires 
public a water system (PWS) to perform <issessments to 
identify s<i ni ta ry defects and subsequent ly take action to 
correct them. 

Coliforms are bacteria that are naturally present· 
in the environment and are used as an indicator 
that othe1~ potentially harmful, wat'erborne 
pathogens may be present or that a potential 
pathway exist·s through which contamination 
may enter the drinking water distribution 
system. We found colijorms indicaUng the need 
to look for potential problems in water 
treatment or distribution. When this occurs, we 
are required to conduct a Level .1 assessment to 
idenl"ify any problems that were found during 
these assessm ents. 

A Le vel 1 assessment is a study of i"/1e water 
system to identify potential problems and 
determine (if possible) why total coliform 
bacteria have been found in our water 
syst·em. 
A l e vel 2 assessm ent is a very detailed study 
of the water system to identify potent"ial 
problems and determine (If possible) why an 
E. coli MCL violation has occurred and/or 
why total coliform bacteria have been found 
in our water system on multiple occasions. 

During the past year, 
we were required to 
conduct a l evel 1 
assessment. This 
was due to a 
positive total 
coliform result at 
Ayer Town Hall 
during our 

September monthly sampling. The l evel 1 assessment 
was completed. We determined that the cause was 
related to the East Main Street and Pleasant Street Water 
Main replacement projects. We had to open and close 
severa l valves, resulting in changes in the water quality 
on Main Street . We submitted the Level 1 Assessment to 
the MassDEP and we were required to take two 
corrective actions including returning all valves to the 
"open" position and increasing our chlorine disinfection 
dosages. We completed both of these actions. 

• The following cleflnltions relate'to terms.used In tl"ie 

1 

report or the contaminants reported in the water 
: qualit y tables: 
: Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL) - The highest 
' level of a contaminant that Is allowed In drinking j 
, water. MCls are set as close to the MCLGs as feasible j 

using the best available treatment technology. 1 

i Maximum Contaminant Level Goal (MCLG) - The 
t level of a contaminant In drinking water below which 
! there Is no known or expected risk to health. MCLGs 
[ allow for a margin of safety. 

Action Level (AL) - The concentration of a 
,, contaminant which, if exceeded, triggers t reatment 

or other requirements that a wate r system must 
follow. 

90th Percentile - Out of every 10 homes sampled, 9 
, were at or below t his level. 
'. Variances and Exempt ions - State or EPA permission 
1 

not to meet an MCL or a treatment technique under 
! certain conditions. 

, Ppm = parts per million, or milligrams per liter (mg/I) 
. Ppb = parts per bi llion, or micrograms per liter (ug/I) 
· Ppt = parts per trill ion, or 
· pCi/I = picocuries per liter (a measure of 
. radioactivity) 
. NTU = Nephelometrlc Turbidity Units 

ND = Not Detected 
N/A = Not Applicable 

Secondary Maximum Contaminant Level (SMCL) -
f 
, These standards are developed to protect the 

aesthetic qualities of drinking water and are not 
hea lth based . 

. Massachusetts Office of Research and Standards 
Guideline (ORSG) - This is the concentration of a 
chemical In drinking water, at or below which, 
adverse health effects are unlikely to occur after 
chronic (lifetime) exposure. If exceeded, It serves as 
an Indicator of the potential need for fu rther act ion. 

l 
1 
i 

~ .~ 



c; n Jilk la.:a i Cl!Hl l k! (j J< C1l l l<1pw11le1 isdPli Vl'll!thl1;.1iulit l11you1 l1011 11 : w1thot1l lrur:i<i1 1 ~J 
01 plastic wnste. lJott led w<lter produces over 10,000 ti 111es the nrnounl of greenhouse fJ<ises 
as tnp water . Our loc<JI w<J ter supply w;t~s I ll~Jh efficrnncy purnpinq systr~ms mid we 11uy 
olectricity fmrn <1 locril solm fa11 11 .. 

WATER SYSTEM PROJECTS 
The /\yer DPW- Water Division has many 
recently completed, ongoing and upcoming 
water system projects, including additional 
supplies , treatment improvements, water 
main upgrades and a new water storage tank. 
Many of these projects require engineering, 
permitting, bidding and construction by 
qualified contractors. This can take several 
years! Some of our projects are: 
New 1.0 million gallon water tank on 
Plngry Hill. This project was paid for by the 
Pingry Hill developer and adds a reliable 
additional volume of water for daily demand 
flections, fire protection and emergencies' 
New Water Department Garage will be 
completed in June and will provide protection 
for our Water trucks, back hoe and other 
emergency response equipment. This was 
designed by the Town Engineer. 
Wright Road Water Main - This project will 
improve both the flow and water quality for 
the Wright Road and north Snake Hill Road 
areas. This should be bid this summer and 
was delayed clue to additional environmental 
permitting. 
East Main Street Water Main was 
completed last fall. This provides a large 
transmission pipe on a main street and 
replaced an 1896 pipe. 

v·· !Ip t' ,--~1· 1 • ~· 1
•
1
'\: l·. ··11 

Pleasant Street Water Main was replaced 
as part of the Town's water main replacement 
program and the CDBG street upgrade 
project. 
Spectacle Pond Water Treatment 
improvements include valve and pipe 
upgrades, two new chemical feed systems 
and a new lilter control panel. We are just 
beginning to upgrade the computer control 
system to provide more reliable operations, 
monitoring and alarm response. 
Devens Interconnection on Barnum Roacl 
wi ll allow Ayer to get water from Devens in 
case of an emergency. Last summer's 
drought demonstrated how imporlant it is to 
have an emergency backup. This will be 
constructed this fall. 
Spectacle Pond 2 Replacement Well will be 
constructed this fall. The existing well is 
plugged up with iron and requires cleaning 
every year and the yield continues to decline. 
Water Main Improvements replace the 120 
year old pipes in the water system. Projects 
are selected based on the pipe condition, 
water quality issues and the roadway re
paving schedule. We are currently design 
projects on Pearl Street and Williams Street. 

ALWAYS 
1 

Use Water W isely 

f' AV £R WAIER • O!PARll!Ellll 

: MANDATORY 
WATER . 

RESTRICTIONS : 
MAY I THRU SEPT JOj 

ou1ooon Wo\TCn usE 
OllLY o\LLO\Vto O/\SEO OU 

000 OR EVEll OAlC PAIRCO l<llH 
000 on [V[I{ llOUSC llUH OCl1 

110 ournoon use or 1·1111rn 
I ROM ? :00 /\II 10 '1:00 PM 

OUCSTIOllS CJ.LL ?78-772-82~0 

Ayer implements water use 
restrictions every summer. Due to 
last year's drought, we declared a 
total outdoor water ban in August. 
The ban is no longer needed but 
restrictions have been implemented 
in order to protect our resources. It 
is import ant that these 
conservation efforts continue . 

. ~> ., 1 1•11111 1 1 11 1111 11111 11111 1 111 11 11 11 1 11 1 1 1 1 1 11 111 1111111 11 1 11 1 1l titll l t•• II 1111 • 

r1x 1r1dl 

I r1doo1 Tips 
---'---------------

r11~t 11 law fro,·. ,., r.• l t•: ,1· 1 

y .. 1r' Vtl· Y:i.i'll ;:; I'· 
L.g;lkir", :.1··r 111'1 t:L 

fl,.pl ,,,_e 
,... :: ,, ' l·!l 
'i"'JIJ ;, )\·(• 

~:1g~ l 1"n:. ;i [J \"' •' tr \','r! .• t"-1 fuf 

ri11ct.irr: •1: 1 i1 " 

fl t •:U 111( /•IH 
, .. ,·,1 .. :: ;'I~ , ',\•;f;jt'f~ 

IJ, ·l '<i: r'l ~:. ·ro 
I l o.:·: (l ~l.o:or· ~ ~ ,:·r 
I.• 1~:t1 (.Irr•. \'t..'Li 'll 

!·~·r · •' .. ''.Ir r·ii · ~ .. \ 

lll l ll lll llll•ll ltl l tlll l lllllllllll 

Outdoor I i ps 
\'/,1l r:1 11.•llrl",;, n L"''~ffo •1111 °.'f 
b:-rr.rc·· :· r:1. r,lr·-'·t. .•.f' .,.,~,. · P·J 
\'till r:r·L ll i,.t ( · 2rr·~~~i·:•r1 

- ~~ 

•' hnJ~ 
1l e r~I<· 'lc•Uf ~o.> 1 1 .r, t l:o 
~ ' lf"J .1 1.J 11 lt Iii . '.\.II 

rli·j •.\'1t .. _•r d~1 ... u r;~•t K'n 
.1 1 ·J rnl»r ,ti Cl 1 

It .ti ~'.! l h :· 11 . ,\,_ r 
hl·o;.:Q r.u. •Jr J 
fl! •" h:•.J .-,· 111 ~ •• 

l t·n·· r iJ'd.:: ... rd i:i 
II I: :1.11 0 .i,1 .. 1 

·~ flf 1'.!t ,J· ' • •~ I I .. , 
.191i r.r: f 1Ae"2,Jr 

Oil': 

II 11 I" I It II I' I II 11II 1 1 II 11111 I ti I I 



\7'/i ll 1~1 ll ll1t I l1 \~.: ;1 lio11t bu! i11 clr i11ki r1(J w;1tm, yo11 lll<lY ltavn SOll l<l cor1c.:ern;. :11>out · 
the ;afPty of your t.1p w;~f f'r Ay1~ 1 sr:irnples 40 loc:a tion t. i11 town lwir.e Cl yem fo1 lead 
ill customer's w<-1 t0r Wc· l1rid 011l viol;1tion ( 1 ppll ove1 llH~ Acti on I i111it) in 20 I?. cllHI 
havc> s111ce rn.1cle irnpmv 111ents to optirnizc our w<1te1 trcwt11 1e>nt. 

WHAT YOU NEED TO KNOW ABOUT LEAD 

IN TAP WATER 

AYER WATER MEETS LEAD 
STANDARD IN 201 G 

Under EP/\ rules, each year 
the Wator Division must lest 
tap waler In a sample of 
homes that are likely lo have 
high levels. These are usually 
homes with lead solder 
plumbing. lhe EPA rule 
requires that 9 out of 10, or 
90%, of the sampled homes 
must have lead levels below 
the Action Level of 15parts 
per billion (ppb). 

Lead 
(ppm) 

Aya's water is lead free when it leaves 
the treatment plants. Our waler pipes that cany the 
water to your house are made mostly of iron and 
steel and do not acid lead to the water. However, 
lead can get into tap water through pipes in your 
home, lead solder used in plumbing, and some 
brass fixtures. Corrosion or wearing away of lead
based materials can add lead totap water, especially 
if water sits for a long lime in the pipes before it is 

used. 
Ayer adds potassium hydroxide to the water to 

increase the pH ancl make the water less corrosive, 

thereby reducing the leaching of lead into drinking 

water. 
.. . 
I' 

Results for the 42samples 
taken in ,July and August 
2016are shown In the table. 
Only 2 out of the 42 samples . 
mre over U1e lead action Level 
of 15 ppb and none were 
over the copper action level. 
This is an improvement over 
last year's sample results. 

Date(s) 90°' Action U of si tes II of sites above Possible Source of 

Collected percentile Level MCLG sampled /\ctlon Level Contaminntlon 

July//\UtlUSt. 
Corrosion o f household 

2016 
0.010 0.015 0.00 42 2 plumblna systems; Erosion 

of nntural deposits 

Corrosion o f household 
plumblne systems; Erosion 

Copper July/August 0.58 1.3 1.3 42 0 of nntural deposits; 
(p1>m) 2016 Leaching from wood 

preservatives 

C Whal Can I Do To Reduce Exposure To I ,cad in Drink ing Waler'! 

I.et the waler run before Any lime wate1 Never use hot Ole ck Remove loose 
using fresh wcite1 is has gone water from your lead solder anc 
better than stale' To unused for the faucet for plumb1119 clebri s every 

save waler. frll a pitcher more than 6 drinking or fixtures few months 
with fresh how :>, n111 each cooking, to see if remove the 
water and faucet used for especially they are aerator from 
place 111 the drinking or when making lead-free. each faucet in 

refrigerator cool<ing unti l baby formula Read the your home and 
for future after the waler or other foocl labels II ush the pipes 
use. becomes 1;old . fo1 in fants closely. for 3-5 minutcs 

IMPORTANT0 
Information From EPA 

about leacl 

If present, elevated levels of lead 
can cause serious health 
problems, especially for unborn 
babies and young children. 
Lead in drinking water is 
primarily from materials and 
components associated w ith 
service lines and home 
plumbing. MWRA is responsible 
for providing high quality 
drinking water, but cannot 
control the variety of materials 
used in plumbing components. 
IF your water has been sitting for 
several hours, you can minimize 
the potential for lead exposure 
by flushing your tap water for 30 
seconds to 2 minutes before 
using water for drinking or 
cooking. If you are concerned 
about lead in your water, you may 
wish to have your water tested. 
Information on lead in drinking 
water, testing methods, and 
steps you can tal<e to minimize 
exposure is available from the 
&!fe Drinking Water Hotline at 1-
800-426-4791 or 
www.epa.gov/safewaler/lead. 

Department 
of f\1blic 
I lealth al 
000-532-9571 
or EPA at 
1100424 LtAD 
for healt h 
in formation 



c:; r kl 'd.Jll Kw '. Mot:l C.:IWS ol lead po1so1111 1y :111 f10 111 rnnlw l Wll h per linq IL' Id pain t 
and lead paint clu st. (3ul cl1inkil1 ~1 waler cx1iui;ell lo lead crn1 1ncrerise n p P 1::>011 f lot<tl 
lend cxposurP n1L_, is prn tic11 lm ly i'.l concom fo1 s111all children or pregnant wo111rn l. 

~ Lead ' I cs! i11g 111 Schools 

Starling in 20'16, lhe Ayer 
DPW and the Ayer Shifley 
Regional School District in 
coordination wilh DEP, 
provided no-cosl lab 
analysis and technical 
assistance for lhe District 
schools in Ayer. 
The results are available on the DEPwebsite - www.mass.gov/dep (search for lead 
in schools). Some results also may be available through your local community 
website, DPW, or school department. The High School had no lead in lhe waler, 
however Page Hilltop showed lead over the action level al 213rds of the sample 
sites. The DPW and ASRSD are working together lo correct th is problem and will 
have lead free water when school starts in the fall. 

What is t he Unregulated Contaminant Monitoring Rule (UCMR4)? 

Unregulated contaminants are those that don't yet have a drinking waler standard set by the United Stales Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA). The purpose of monitoring lor these conlarninanls is to help EPA decide whether the contaminants should have a 
standard. Due lo our waler supply proximity to Devens, the Ayer DPW began testing for perfluorinated compounds in our water. 
Perfluorinated compounds in drinking water are tested under the EPA UCMR3 unregulated contaminant monitoring rule. The sample 
results and health effects are being reviewed for further regulation at the Federal level. In the interim, EPA has established a health 
advisory guideline for two of these unregulated compounds (PFOA & PFOS) al 70 parts per trillion (ppt) combined. During 2016 the 
DPW collected samples at the Grove Pond wells for perfluorinaled compounds and has included the information in the table below. For 
more information, please see EPA Fact Sheet PFOA & PFOS Drinl<ing Water Health Advisories: 
www. epa .govlsites/produclion/fi lesl2016-06/clocuments/drin l<ingwalerhealthadvisories _pfoa _pfos _ upda tecl_ 5. 31 . 16. pelf 

Compound 
Date Results ORSG or EPI\ Possible Source 

Collected 
Health 

Pe rfluorooctanoic 11 Breakdown product or stain- and grease-proor coatings on 
acid (PFOA) (ppt) food packaging, couches, carpets. 

70 ppt combined Used in the process of making Tenon and similar chemicals, 
Perfluorooctane 29 

fi re fighting roams, cleaners, cosmetics, greases and 

sul fonlc acid lubricants, paints, polishes, adhesives and pholographlc 

IPFOS\ IQ[!l) films. 

Perfiuorobutanesu lfonic 
Used as surfactants, to make lluoropoly111ers and as water 

ND --- and stain protective coatings ror carpets, paper and lexliles. 
acid (PFBS) (ppt) 

11-15-16 Industrial processes, including stain resistant and moisture 
Perfluoroheptanoic 9 ·-· 

repelling coatings, firefighting roams, cosmetics, lubricants, 

acid (PFHpA) (ppt) and synthesis or some polymeric 111aterials. 

Pe1iluorohexanes ulfo nlc Industrial processes, including stain resistant and moisture 

acid (PFHxS) (ppl) 17 --- repelling coatings, firefighting roams, cosmetics, lubricants, 
and synthesis of some polymeric malerials. 

Perlluorononanoic 
Industrial processes, including stain resistant and moisture 

acid (PFNA) (ppt) ND --- repelling coatings, fire fighting foams, cosmetics, lubricants, 
and synthesis or some polymeric materials. 



V\{ I 1kt ( us!olll 'I C'o11c 111 • 'ct irn d v I vfl1y r.<111 i ~ i 11ver.t1 nated ln 1•11s11r< l llnl tlle1<' 
;i1r. 11c1 prohlein.; with lhe w.i lnt s11pply. Most cumplni1 1lb me rclalt' d tn cfi~:color ecl wnter, 
wl11clt is usu<tlly re lated to lnc<1I construction or liyd1 m1t 11se. If you h<tve :1 qum;t iun c11 
co11cem , please CCI II tile or)w ill 97B- T/2- fl?.40 . 

INFORMATION ABOUT CROSS CONNECTIONS 
Cross-connections that contaminate drinking wa ter distribution lines are a major concern. A cross-connection is formed at any point 
where a drinking water line connects to equipment (boilers), systems containing chemicals (air conditioning systems, fire sprinkler 
systems, irrigation systems) or water sources of questionable quality. Cross-connection contamination can occur when the pressure in 
the equipment or system is greater than the pressure inside th e drinking water line (backpressure). Contamination can also occur when 
the pressure in the drinking water line drops due to fairly routine occurrences (main breaks, heavy water demand) causing 
contaminants to be sucked ou t from the equipment and into the drinking water line (back-siphonage). 

rypical Residential Cross-Connections 

• Hose Bibs , , , ,. ~· .... ~ ... ·- .. , ·,~ .. :: ... 
Lawn I rrigation ,";.~~ A -

• Jacuzzis ~ 

• Swimming Pools ~ 

• Toilet Ball-<:ocks 

Outside wa ter taps and garden hoses tend to be the most common sources of cross
connection contamination at home. The garden hose creates a hazard when submerged 
in a swimming pool or when attached to a chemical sprayer for weed kill ing. Garden 
hoses that are left lying on the ground may be contaminated by fertilizers, cesspools or 
garden chemica ls. Improperly installed valves in your toilet could also be a source o f 
cross-connection contamination. 

Community wa ter supplies are continuously jeopardized by cross-connections unless 
appropriate valves, known as backflow prevention devices, are Installed and maintained. 
For more information, review the Cross-Connection Control M anual from the U.S. EPA's 
Web si te at 

http://water.epa.gov/lnfrastructure/drinkingwater/pws/crossconnectioncon trol/index.cfm. You can also call the Safe Drinking Water 
Hot line at (800) 426-4791. 

Has your Water Meter Been Updated? 

The Ayer Department of Public Works is install ing new water meters and Automatic Meter 
Reading (AMR) devices for more accurate and efficient water meter reading. We have 
completed about 80% of the meter replacements. If you have not had a new meter and 
outside reading box installed, we need your cooperation. M eters wil l be insta lled at no cost 
to th e cuslomer. 

To per form the installation, an Ayer Water Division Technician must access your water 
meter. In most cases the installation can be completed within 60 minutes. All Water 
Customers need to have the radio transmi tter device installed and/or their water meter 
replaced. PLEASE CALL the Ayer DPW Office 978-772-8240 to schedule an appointment. 

Ayer Department of Public Wol'l<s 
\Nater Division 
25 Brool< Street 

Ayer, IVIA 01432 

978-772-3240 
DPW@Ayer.MA.US 



-..+ 
(I) 

3 
N 



Sjd Price Foxm 
W<iter Division Valve Mainten;ince Tr<iileo, :!.7Di'W13 

The Bid Form or an exact copy is to be signed by the individual authorized to negotiate for and 
contractually bind the Bidder. Failure to fully complete the form, provide the requested 
information, or make any alterations may be considered a conditional bid. Conditional bids will 
be rejected. 

All questions must be answered, and the data given must be clear and comprehensive. Please 
type or print legibly. If necessary, add additional sheets if needed. This information will be 
utilized by the Town for purposes of determining bidder responsiveness and responsibility with 
regard to the requirements and specifications of the Contract. 

The bidder agrees with submission of this bid that the offer is effective for (a) at least ninety 

(90) calendar days from the opening date of the bids (b) a contract is executed, or (c) this bid 
is cancelled, whichever of (a), (b), or (c) occurs first. 

Item Item Quant. Units Total Price in Words Total Price 
No. $#.## 

Standard Gas Engine Sixty-four thousand, four 
1. LX Single Turner 1 EA hundred sixty-eight dollars $64,468.58 Valve Maintenance 

Trailer and fifty-eight cents. 
Add Alternate Item: 

2. Kubota 1.1 L Diesel 1 EA Five thousand dollars $5,00.00 
Engine 

Bidder I Company Name: E.H. Wachs a division of Illinois Tool Works 

Bidder Acknowledges Addenda#: ________________ _ 

Bidder Signature: ~l J;,L .. 
Date: 06/26/2017 

Page 21 IFB 17DPW13 

Valve Maintenance Trailer 



EJ=i..WACHS® 
A Div!sian of f1TllW 

S111mrlur fa111iprn1~1·1t, Co111plr.tn SUP1JOri·'.' Standard 

The Standard LX, an E.H. Wachs exclusive valve maintenance 
trailer, comes with our industry-leading ERV-750 extended reach 
valve exerciser, our newest controller - the HC-100 wireless 
handheld computer I controller I datalogger with GPS and VITALS 
software, and our 500CFM-11in Hg vacuum with hydraulic slide, 
tilt & dump (rear discharge) with latching rear door spoils tanlc 
Loaded with storage, and accessories this trailer is ready for 
serious valve exercising worl1. 

VEATIJRE5 
0 ERV-750 extended reach, 750 ft/lbs valve exerciser 
.,. Ruggedized HC·100 controller/data logger with built in GPS 
0 Available in two types of engines: 

Diesel: Tier 4 compliant l(ubota 1.1 L, 1-3 4-stroke. liquid cooled IDI. 1177-000-38 
Gas: 27HP l<ohler overhead cam, air cooled, 1177-000-36 

0 HTMA Class II circuit, 10 gal reservoir, fan cooled heat exchanger, Bgpm @1800psi 
0 Positive displacement blower provides 500 CFM-11in Hg vacuum 
0 250 gal spoils tanl< utilizing exclusive hydraulic slide, tilt 

& dump (rear discharge) with latching rear door. 
o 2.5 GPM@3000 psi pressure washer system with 95 gallon water tank. 

INCLUDES 
0 21/2in. 11/4in & 7/Bin suction wands 
0 Short & long wasl1-down guns 
0 20ft suction hose 
0 50ft retractable water hose reel 

SPECH'ICATIONS 
0 Gross Vehicle Weight: 7000 lb (3175 kg) 
o Length: 15 ft, Height: 7 ft.Width: 71/2 ft 

B.X PACKAGE t'll!MDI.!': 
0 LED light bar 
0 Auxiliary hose reel 
0 Bluetooth connectivity 
0 Job box 

lNACMS Ul.IL.ITV PH:OUUCTS 

Designed for ease of use, the Standard LX 
rear-mounted spolls tanl1 qets the job done 

2.5GPM@3000 psi pressure washer with 
95 qallon water tanl( makes clean-up easy 

455 Comanche Circle Harvard, lllinols 60033 +l.815.943.4785 
www.turnvalves.com 





SECTION 00520 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN OWNER AND CONTRACTOR FOR 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 



SECTION 00520 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN OWNER AND CONTRACTOR FOR CONSTRUCTION 
CONTRACT 

This Agreement is by and between the Town of Ayer, as requested by its Board of Selectmen 
hereinafter called Owner and G.iw krn- g,,, "/Ji«. &rp· hereinafter called Contractor. 

Owner and Contractor hereby agree as follows: 

ARTICLE 1 WORK 

1.1 Contractor shall complete all Work as specified or indicated in the Contract Documents. 
The Work is generally described with the following title: "Spectacle Pond Well No. 2 
Replacement". 

ARTICLE 2 ENGINEER 

2. l The part of the Project that pertains to the Work has been designed by Tighe & Bond, Inc 

2.2 The Owner has retained Tighe & Bond ("Engineer") to act as Owner's representative, 
assuining all duties and responsibilities, rights and authority assigned to Engineer in the 
Contract Documents in connection with the completion of the Work in accordance with the 
Contract Docu1nents. 

ARTICLE 3 CONTRACT TIMES 

3 .1 Time of the Essence 

A. All time limits for Milestones, if any, Substantial Completion, and completion and 
readine&i; for final pay1nent as stated in the Contract Docu1nents are of the essence of 
the Contract. 

3.2 Substantial Completion and Final Payment 

A. The Work will be substantially completed within 75 days from the date of the 
Notice to Proceed and completed and ready for final payment in accordance with 
paragraph 15.06 of the General Conditions within 100 days from the date of the 
Notice to Proceed. 

3. 3 Liquidated Damages 

A. Contractor and Owner recognize that thne is of the essence as stated in Paragraph 
3. I above and that Owner will suffer financial and other losses if the Work is not 
completed within the times specified in Paragraph 3.2 above, plus any extensions 
thereof allowed in accordance with the Contract. The parties also recognize the 
delays, expense, and difficulties involved in proving in a legal or arbitration 
proceeding the actual loss suffered by Owner if the Work is not completed on time. 
Accordingly, instead of requiring any such proof, Owner and Contractor agree that 
as liquidated damages for delay (but not as a penalty): 

1. Substantial Completion: Contractor shall pay Owner $ _1,200 for each day that 
expires after the time (as duly adjusted pursuant to the Contract) specified in 

A-1104-2/11/02/ 16 00520-1 Agree1nent Between Owner and 
Contractor for Construction Contract 



Paragraph 3. l above for Substantial Completion until the Work is 
substantially complete. 

2. Completion of Remaining Work: After Substantial Completion, if Contractor 
shall neglect, refuse, or fail to complete the remaining Work within the 
Contract Time (as duly adjusted pursuant to the Contract), for completion and 
readiness for final payment, Contractm shall pay Owner $_ l ,200 for each day 
that expires after such lime until the Work is completed and ready for final 
payment. 

3. Liquidated damages for failing to timely attain Substantial Completion and 
final completion are not additive and will not be imposed concurrently. 

ARTICLE 4 CONTRACT PRICE 

4.1 Owner shall pay Contractor for completion of the Work in accordance with the Contract 
Documents an amount equal to the prices stated in Contractor's Bid, attached hereto as an 
exhibit, subject to adjustment under the Contract. 

4.2 The total amount will be adjusted by measurement of actual installed quantities in strict 
conformity with the provisions contained herein. 

4.3 The total amount will be adjusted on a monthly basis when the monthly cost change for 
each of the following exceeds plus or minus five percent: fuel (both diesel and gasoline. 
Section 01270 contains monthly price adjustment provisions for each of the above 
materials. 

ARTICLE 5 PAYMENT PROCEDURES 

5.l Applications for Payment shall be processed in accordance with Article 15 of the General 
Conditions and in accordance with Massachusetts General Law. 

5.2 Owner shall make progress payments on account of the Contract Price on the basis of 
processed Applications foi- Payment monthly during construction, provided that such 
Applications for Payn1ent have been sub1nitted in a tiinely inanncr and otherwise n1eet the 
requirements of the Contract. All progress payments will be measured by the Schedule of 
Values established as provided in the General Conditions, or in the event there is no 
schedule of values, as provided elsewhere in the Contract. 

5.3 Owner shall retain from progress payments 5 percent of the value of Work completed. 

5.4 Substantial Completion 

A. Upon Substantial Completion, Owner shall pay an amount sufficient to increase total 
pay1nents to Contractor to ninety-nine percent of the Work completed 1 less such 
amounts set off by Owner pursuant to Paragraph 15.0l.E of the General Conditions, 
and less Engineer's estimate of the value of Work to be completed or corrected as 
shown on the punch list of items to be completed or corrected prior to final 
payment. 

5.5 Final Payment 

A-l 104-21l11021 l6 00520-2 Agreement Between Owner and 
Contractor for Construction Contract 



Tighe&IBondl 

A. Upon final co1npletion and acceptance of the Work in accordance VJith Paragraph 
15.06 of the General Conditions, Owner shall pay the remainder of the Contract 
Price as recommended by Engineer as provided in said Paragraph 15.06. 

ARTICLE 6 CONTRACTOR'S REPRESENTATIONS 

6. l Contractor makes the following representations: 

A. Contractor has examined and carefully studied the Contract Documents, and any 
data and reference ilen1s identified in the Contract Docun1ents. 

B. Contractor has visited the Site, conducted a thorough 1 alert visual examination of the 
Site and adjacent areas, and become familiar with and is satisfied as to the general, 
local, and Site conditions that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the 
Work. 

C, Contractor is familiar with and is satisfied as to all Laws and Regulations that may 
affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work. 

D. Contractor has carefully studied all: (!) reports of explorations and tests of 
subsurface conditions at or adjacent to the Site and all drawings of physical 
conditions relating to existing surface or subsurface structures at the Site that have 
been identified in the Supplementary Conditions, especially with respect to 
Technical Data in such reports and drawings, and (2) reports and drawings relating 
to Hazardous Environmental Conditions, if any, at or adjacent to the Site that have 
been identified in the Supplementary Conditions, especially with respect to 
Technical Data in such reports and drawings. 

E. Contractor has considered the information known to Contractor itself; information 
commonly known to contractors doing business in the locality of the Site; 
infonnation and observations obtained fro111 visits to the Site; the Contract 
Documents; and the Site-related reports and drawings identified in the Contract 
Documents 1 with respect to the effect of such infonnation, observations, and 
documents on (l) lhe cost, progress, and performance of the Work; (2) the means, 
methods, techniques, sequences, and procedures of construction to be employed by 
Contractor; and (3) Contractor's safety precautions and programs. 

F. Based on the information and observations referred to in the preceding paragraph, 
Contractor agrees that no further examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, 
studies, or data are necessary for the performance of the Work at the Contract Price, 
within the Contract Times, and in accordance with the other terms and conditions of 
the Contract. 

G, Contractor is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by Owner and 
others at the Site that relates to the Work as indicated in the Contract Documents. 

H. Contractor has given Engineer \Vritten notice of all conflicts, errors, iu11biguities, or 
discrepancies that Contractor has discovered in the Contract Documents, and the 
written resolution thereof by Engineer is acceptable to Contractor. 

L The Contract Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey 
understanding of all terms and conditions for performance and furnishing of the 
Work. 

A-1104-2/ 11/02/16 00520-3 Agreement Between Owner and 
Contractor for Construction Contract 



.T. Contractor's entry into this Contract c:onstitutcs an incontrovertible representation by 
Contractor that without exception all prices in the Agreen1ent are prernised upon 
perfonning and f11rnishing the Work required by the Contract Docu1nents. 

ARTICLE 7 CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

7. \ Contents 

A. The Contract Documents consist of !he following: 

\. This Agreement (pages 00520-1 to 00520-7, inclusive); 

2. Performance Bond (pages 1 to 3, inclusive); 

3. Payment Bond (pages\ to 3, inclusive); 

4. General Conditions (title pages, table of contents, and pages 1 to 65, 
inclusive); 

5. Supplementm·y Conditions (pages 00800-1to00800-13, inclusive); 

6. Specifications (Divisions 1 through 16); 

7. Drawings (not attached but incorporated by reference) consisting of a cover 
sheet and sheets numbered l through 11 inclusive, with each sheet bearing the 
following general title: Spectacle Pond Well No. 2 Replacement; 

8. Addenda (numbers_/_ to _I_, inclusive); 

9. Exhibits to this Agi·eement (enumerated as follows): 

a. Contractor's Bid (pages 00410-1to00410-6, inclusive); 

IO. The following which may be delivered or issued on or after the Effective Date 
of the Agreement and are not attached hereto: 

a. Notice to Proceed; 

b. Work Change Directives; 

c. Change Order(s); 

d. Field Orders 

B. The documents listed in Paragraph 7.1.A are attached to this Agreement (except as 
expressly noted otherwise above). 

C. There are no Contract Documents other than those listed above in this Article 7. 

D. The Contract Documents may only be amended, modified, or supplemented as 
provided in the General Conditions. 

ARTICLE 8 MISCELLANEOUS 

8.1 Terms 

A. Terms used in this Agreement will have the meanings indicated in the General 
Conditions and the Supplementary Conditions. 

A-1104-2/ l l/02/ l 6 00520-4 Agreement Between Owner and 
Contractor for Construction Contract 



8. ?, Assign1nent of Contract 

A. Unless expressly agreed to else\vhere in the Contract 1 no assig1unent by a party 
hereto of any rights under or interests in the Contract will be binding on another 
party hereto without the written consent of the party sought to be bound; and, 
specifically but without limitation, money that may become due and money that is 
due may not be assigned without such consent (except to the extent that the effect of 
this restriction may be limited by law), and unless specifically stated to the contrary 
in any written consent to an assigrnnenl, no assignn1ent will release or discharge the 
assignor from any duty or responsibility under the Contract Documents. 

8.3 Successors and Assigns 

A. Owner and Contractor each binds itself, its successors 1 assigns, and legal 
representatives to the other party hereto, its successors, assigns, and legal 
representatives in respect to all covenants, agreen1ents, and obligations contained in 
the Contract Docun1ents. 

8.4 Severability 

A. Any provision m part of the Contract Documents held to be void or unenforceable 
under any Law or Regulation shall be deen1ed stricken 1 and all re111aining provisions 
shall continue to be valid and binding upon Owner and Contractor, who agree that 
the Contract Documents shall be reformed to replace such stricken prnvision or part 
thereof with a valid and enforceable provision that co1nes as close as possible to 
expressing the intention of the stricken provision. 

8.5 Contractor Certifications 

A. Contractor certifies that it has not engaged in corrupt, n·audulent, collusive, or 
coercive practices in co1npeting for or in executing the Contract. For the purposes 
of this Paragraph 8.5: 

1. !!corrupt practice" ineans the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of any 
thing of value likely to influence the action of a public official in the bidding 
process or in the Contract execution; 

2. '1 fraudulent practice" tneans an intentional n1isrepresentation of facts made (a) 
to influence the bidding process or the execution of the Contract to the 
detriment of Owner, (b) to establish Bid or Contract prices at artificial non
competitive levels, or (c) to deprive Owner of the benefits of free and open 
competition; 

3. "collusive practice" ineans a schen1e or arrangement between two or n1ore 
Bidders, with or without the knowledge of Owner, a purpose of which is to 
establish Bid prices at artificial, non-competitive levels; and 

4. "coercive practice11 rneans harn1ing or threatening to harn1 1 directly or 
indirectly, persons or their property to influence their participation in the 
bidding process or affect the execution of the Contract. 

A-1104-2/ l l/02/l 6 00520-5 Agreement Between Owner and 
Contractor for Constrnction Contract 



3.6 Other Provisions 

J\. Owner stipu lates that !he General Conditions !hat arc made a par! of !his Conlracl 
are based 0 11 E.TCDC® C-700, Standard General Conditions for the Constrnclion 
ContracL, published by the Engineers Joinl Contract Documents Commillee®, and 
Owner has plainly shown all modifications 10 the standard wording of such 
publ ished document lo the Cont ractor in the S11pplemcnlary Conditions . 

JN WITNESS WHEREOF, Owner and Contrnctor have signed this Agreement. This Agreement 
will be effective on (which is the Effective Dale ol' the 
Contract) . 

OWNER: 

Town of Ayer 

By: 

Title: 

[CORPORA TE SEAL] 

Address for giving notices: 

Departmenl of Public Works 

25 Brooks Street 

Ayer, MA 01432 

(If Owner is a corporation, altach evidence of 
authority to sign. If Owner is a public body, 
attach evidence of authority to sign and 
resolution of other documents authorizing 
execution of Owner-Contractor Agreement.) 

A-1104-2/ ll/02/16 00520-6 

CONTRACTOR: 

By : 

Title: 

[CORPORA TE SEAL] 

Title: 

Address for giving notices: 

License No. 
~~~~~~~~-

(Where applicable) 

(If Contractor is a corporation or a 
parlnership, attach evidence of authority to 
sign.) 

Agreement Between Owner and 
Contractor for Construction Contract 



SECTION 00810 
NOTICE OF AWARD 

llatecl .JJc1fill_28 29JL __ 

PrD)ec\ T f' A l Owner's Conlrac( Nu ow1'er o'vn o ye · ------------E-~-------3--
Contrnct Spectacle Pond Well No. 2 lleplace1nent Enulneoi'sProJeclMo ------

13ldller: Dnnkrls Bulltlers Corp 

=~~~-~-~~-~---~--- ------·--------------
Bidder's Addrass: (seml Gertlfie<l Mall. Return Receipt ReqlH:!S(etJ} 

6 High Street, Plainville MA 02762 

You are notified that your Bid dated December 15, 2016 for the above Contract has been considered. You are the 
Successful Bidder and are awarded a Contract for Spectacle Pond Well No. 2 Replacement 

The Contract Price of your Contract is Two hundred and forty eight thousand. eight hundred dollar~ 
($248,800.00) based on lhe unit prices submitted in your bid. 

Four copies of each of \he proposed Contract Docun1ents (except Drawings) accon1pany this Notice of Award. 

You must comply with the following conditions precedent within Five days of the dale you receive this Notice of 
Award. 

1. Deliver to the Owner four fully executed counterparts of lhe Contract Documents. 

2. Deliver with the executed Contract Documents \he Contract security [Bonds] as specified in the 
Instructions to Bidders and General Conditions. 

Failure to coinp!y with these conditions within the tlrne specified will entitle Owner to consider you in default, annul 
this Notice of Award and declare your Bid security forfeited. 

Within ten days after you comply with the above conditions, Owner will return to you one fully executed counterpart 
of the Contract Docutnents. 

Pngelofl 
Spec Pond \.Veil 2 Rep!ace1nenl 



Item 4 

TOW/I of 

AYER 
Public Worl<s 



TOWNOFAYER 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
WASTEWATER DIVISION 

INVITATION FORBID 
17DPW11 

SLUDGE IIAULING AND 
DISPOSAL 

Issued: June 12, 2017 

Bid Due: June 28, 2017 2 pm 

IFB 17DPW11 
WW Sludge Hauling 



TOWN OF AYER 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN CONTRACTOR AND OWNER 

CONTRACT 

THIS AGREEMENT, made this 18th day of July, 2017, by and between the TOWN OF A YER, 
Massachusetts, hereinafter called the OWNER, and Wall Trucking Inc. with legal address J\12-
Hartford Pike, Shrewsbury MA 01545 hereinafter called the CONTRACTOR. 

WITNESSETH: That for and in consideration of payments and agreements hereinafter mentioned, to be 
made and performed by the OWNER, the CONTRACTOR hereby agrees with the OWNER that the 
CONTRACTOR will provide SLUDGE HAULING DISPOSAL OF SLUDGE, for approximately 
2,8000,000 gallons of sludge in nine thousand (9,000) gallon/loads, hereinafter called the product, upon 
demand of the OWNER, made as hereinafter provided, at unit prices stated in the attached BID SHEET 
for transp01tation and final disposal, picked up at the Ayer Wastewater Treatment Plant,25 Brook Street, 
Ayer, MA. The contractor shall at his/her own proper cost and expense furnish all materials, supp lies, 
machinery, equiptnent, tools, supervision, labor, insurance, and other accessories and services necessary 
to complete the said work in accordance with the conditions and procedurns stated in the Bid and in 
accordance with the following requirements: 

1. Contract Term: Commences July 15, 207 and concludes on June 30, 2018, with two additional l 
year extentions. This contract is subject to the appropriation of funding for each contract year for this 
pmpose. 

2. Total Contract Value: Not to exceed $250,000 without the prior written consent of the OWNER. 

3. Pick up of Product. The OWNER will notify the CONTRACTOR by mail, telephone or facsimile 
of the times services are to be performed under this agreement. 

4. Billings: The CONTRACTOR shall bill the Department of Public Works on a monthly basis, for 
services is performed under this contract for the unit prices stated above. 

5. Availability of Service: If at any time the CONTRACTOR is unable to furnish the se1vice within 
three (3) working days of receiving an order, the OWNER may order the service from such supplier who 
can supply the service and the CONTRACTOR shall pay to the OWNER all expenses incurred which 
exceed the CONTRACTOR'S bid price. 

6. Time and days of collection shall be performed Mondays through Fridays, between the hours of 
7 :30 am and 2:30 pm. Collections can also take place on holidays, Saturdays or Sundays as needed and 
depending upon schednles of both the Contractor and the Town. 

7. Force Majeure - The Contract shall be subject to Force Majeure considerations. Either party hereto 
shall be excused for performance of any act under the contract if prevented from performance of any 
act required by reasons of strikes, lockouts, labor trnuble, inability to procure materials, failure of 

power, fire, winds, Acts of God, riots, insurrections, war or other reason of a like nature not reasonable 
within the control of the party. The period for the performance of such obligation shall be extended for an 
equivalent period for no additional cost to the Owner. Continued failure to perform for periods aggregating 
sixty (60) or more days, even for causes beyond the contrnl of the Contractor, shall be deemed to render 
performance impossible, and the Owner shall thereafter have the right to terminate this agreement in 
accordance with the provisions of the section entitled 'Termination of Contract''. 

12 
IFB 17DPW11 

WW Sludge Hauling 



8. Termination of Contract - Subject to the provisions of the section explaining Force Majeure, if the 
Contractor shall fail to fulfill in a timely and satisfactory manner its obligations under this agreement, or if 
the Contractor shall violate any of the covenants, conditions, or stipulations of this agreement, which 
failure or violation shall continue for seven (7) business days after written notice of such failure or 
violation is received by the contractor, then the municipality shall thereupon have the right to terminate this 
agreement by giving written notice to the contractor of such termination and specifying the effective date 
thereof, at least seven (7) days before the effective date of such termination. 

9. Insurance - The Contractor shall maintain insurance with minimum limits as defined in the 
Invitation for Bid, Section 4, and Special Conditions for the entire duration of the project work to be 
performed, and provide a certificate of insurance with the Town of Ayer named as an additional insured. 

1 O. Governing Law- This contract is governed by the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

The Vendor shall indemnify, defend, and save harmless the Town, all of the Town officers, agents and 
employees from and against all suits and claims of liability of eve1y name and nature, including attorney's 
fees and costs of defending any action or claim, for or on account of any claim, loss, liability or injuries to 
persons or damage to property of the Town or any person, firm, corporation or association arising out of or 
resulting from any act, omission, or negligence of the Vendor, subcontractors and their agents or employees 
in the petformance of the work covered by this Agreement and/or their failure to comply with terms and 
conditions of this Agreement . The foregoing provisions shall not be deemed to be released, waived or 
modified in any respect by reason of any surety or insurance provided by the Vendor under contract with 
the Town. 

The "General Specifications for Supplies and Services," and the Bid Specifications entitled "Detailed 
Specifications for Transportation and Final Disposal of Sludge", dated June 12, 2017, and the Bid dated 
June 28, 2017, are made a part hereof and collectively evidence and constitute the Contract. 

This Agreement constitutes the entire contract and there are no agreements other than those incorporated 
herein. This Agreement may not be changed, altered, amended, modified, or terminated orally and any such 
change, alteration, amendment or modification must be in writing executed by the patties hereto. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties to these presents have executed this Contract in the year and day 
first above mentioned. 

This Agreement will be effective on ___________ ,(Effective Date of the Agreement). 

OWNER: 
By: ______________ ~ 

By: ________________ _ 

Date:--------

13 

CONTRACTOR: 

By: _______________ _ 

IFB 17DPW11 
WW Sludge Hauling 



TOWN OF AYER 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

WASTEWATER DIVISION 

JEHD SlIEET 

BID ITEM - Sludge Hauling and Disposal of approximately 2,800,000 gallons/year of sludge 
with a solids content of approximately 3. 5% for a period of one year with the potential for two 
additional 1-year extensions at negotiated cost adjustments. 

A. Transportation to Cranston, RI WWTP 

9,000 gallons/load=$ i//?g ''I 7 

Cost per gallon $ 

/load 

/gallon'' 

B. Transportation to UBVWPCF, Millbmy, MA J
~1 )n ... _, 

Cost per gallon $." {_ .:;[ 0 '.'i .;) /gallon "9,000 

gallons/load= $ ____ ·<"'_'.::_. _/_~_)_,_. _(,,_,·_7_· _ _ ___________ /load 

C. ADD ALTERNATE Disposal: Cost per diy ton$ ,3 2 .. () ,. e,)t~;. /dry ton 

CONTRACT PERIOD 
Conunencing July 15, 2017 and concluding on June 30, 2018 dates inclusive. This contract is subject to the 
appropriation of fonding for this pmpose._Subsequent years are subject to fonding for this purpose. 

RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER(s) 
shown above. 

, is hereby acknowledged and reflected in the bid price(s) 

The rmdersigned proposes to furnish the setvice including all labor and materials required to complete the 
Contract in accordance with the Specifications prepared by the Town of Ayer, dated October 6, 2014 
for the Bid Price(s) sho""'· / 

FIRM !tJ/111 ll?wd<. ~ 1/i '1.:f iVc. SJGNATUREt~;?,,?:~e-;./ <'!"...~ tD2dZf ,, 

TITLE ·t;~~.J-~" 

DATE.~~(,.~&'~f~~-~-~~=~+j',~/~.·~~7_·~~~~ 
I I 

Note: The Town of Ayer reserves the right to reject any and all bids when it deems it to be in the best 
interest of the Town. 

All questions from prospective bidders must be in writing regarding this Invitation for Bid. The Town shall 
respond to each question in writing and provide a copy of the answers to all prospective bidders. 

11 
IFB 17DPW11 

WW Sludge Hauling 



The undersigned certificates under i1enalties of pe1jury that this bid has been n1ade and snh1nitted in .good faith 
and \:Vithout collusion or fraud 1:vith any other person. As used in this certification the 1vord "person" shall n1ean 
auy natural person, business, partnership, corporation, union, conunittee, club ot other organization, entity, or gtoup 
of indivi<l11als. 

FIRM: 
\ ' -\ 1, 
\i\ )(· 1 \ ~ . ' - ' ( '\ i i ' \ ' 

J' 
\ ___ ·,_)_'_' _______ _ 

/ 
1 

r I \ i ('· '\ \ ., '•,',, ... '\··. '., 
ADDRESS:---~'-·-_)_! ___ \~.·~'--'-·~,_(_'_'_'_' ___ ··-'---·~-·--·----

\ 
--' (_ -· \ . \ " I 

, _ _} 
c ·--

' 
SIGNATURE:_-"-~~~-~--·-"----~--/-·---~----

. I \ \ 
NAlVIB(print): _______ '_\_·~11_._( __ ~_\_\_r_·._,_'_'_' ______ 1_1\_:_< ________ _ 

TITLE: 

TELEPHONE: 

DATE: \ '1 ,. 
\.' , c C>. \ I 

(',C>·- \ i 
I 

TOWN OF AYER 
STA TE TAXES CERTIFICi\.TION 

CLAUSE 

I ce1iify under the penalties ofpe1j"llry that T, to 1ny best kno1vlcdge nnd belief, have filed all state tax returns 
and paid all state taxes under law. 

), ' 

'~Signature of individual or 
Corporate Nan1e (Ivlandatory) 

l' \ ??l,: -
**Social Security# 

(Voluntmy) or Federal 
Identification# 

)<,· 1 \ 

c\ i )_ 

BY:_\~."~\_ .. _(:_· _\,_-_ .. .,,_,._,_'c_<_i __ _ 
Co1vorate Officer 
(Mandat01y, if applicable) 

" '· 

*Approval of a contract or other agree111ent will not be granted unless this certification clause is signed by the 
applicant. 

** Your Social Security Nun1ber n1ay be furnished to the Massachusetts Departn1ent of Revenue to detern1ine 'vhether 
you have inet tax filing or tax payn1ent obligations. Providers who fail to correct their non~filing or delinqt1ency 
will not have a contract or other agree1nent issued, renewed, or extended. This request is 1nade under the a11thority 
of Mass. G.L..62C s. 49.A. 

10 
IFB 17DPW11 

WW Sludge Hau ling 



TOWN OF AYER 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

INVITATION FOR BID 

GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS FOR SUPPLIES AND SERVICES 

A. Attention of all bidders is directed to Chapter 30B of the General Law of the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts and to all other applicable sections of the General Laws as most recently amended which 
govern the award of this contract. 

B. The bidder shall submit the bid upon forms (bid sheets) furnished by the awarding authority. All 
bids shall be in ink or typewritten and must be filled out completely. The prices shall, without exception, 
include all royalties and costs arising from patents, trademarks and copyrights in any way involved in the 
equipment and accessories supplied. 

C. All bids shall be signed correctly in ink by the individual or in case of a firm, partnership, or 
corporation, by a person having the legal authority from said firm, pmtnership, or corporation to sign the 
bid. 

D. All bids shall be submitted to the office of the Depmtment of Public Works, 25 Brook Street, 
Ayer, MA 01432, on or before the date and time stated in the "Bid Notice". Each bid shall be in sealed 
envelopes, clearly marked to indicate the contents, with the name and address of the bidder. 

E. Bid sheets shall be filled in completely. Bid forms that are incomplete, conditional, or obscure with 
additions not called for, may be rejected. Use the pages of this document, or copies thereof, when 
submitting the bid. All questions from prospective bidders must be in writing regarding this Invitation for 
Bid. The Town shall respond to each question in writing and provide a copy of the answers to all 
prospective bidders. 

F. Bidders may correct, modify or withdraw the original bids on or before the date and time stated in 
the "Bid Notice". Corrections or modifications shall be in sealed envelopes, clearly marked to indicate the 
contents, with the name and address of the bidder. A bidder who wishes to withdraw a bid must make the 
request in writing. 

G. Any bid received after the date and time stated in the "Bid Notice" shall not be opened. Unopened 
bids will be returned to the bidder. 

H. Bids will be publicly opened and read at the date.and time stated in the "Bid Notice". All interested 
parties are invited to be present. · 

I. A bidder may withdraw a bid after the public opening of the bid only if a mistake is clearly evident 
on the face of the bid document, and the intended correct answer is not evident. 

J. No award will be made to any bidder who cannot satisfy the awarding authority that he has 
sufficient ability and experience in this class of work and sufficient capital and plant to enable him to 

3 
IFB 17DPW11 

WW Sludge Hauling 



prosecute and complete the work successfolly within the time named. The awarding authority's decision or 
judgment on these matters shall be final, conclusive and binding. Conditional bids will not be accepted. 

K. At the time of the opening of bids, each bidder shall be presumed to have inspected the site and to 
have read and to be thoroughly familiar with the contract documents, including any addendum thereto. The 
failure or omission of any bidder to examine the site, or any form, instrument, or document shall in no way 
relieve any bidder from any obligation in respect to his/her bid. 

L. Each bidder shall acknowledge receipt of any and all addendum issued to the invitation for bids by 
so indicating on the bid sheet. Failure to do so shall be cause to reject the bid as being non-responsive. 

M. The contract will be awarded, subject to the availability of funds, to the responsive, responsible 
bidder who offers the lowest per load price for the supply or service bid provided it complies with all 
conditions and requirements set forth in the bid document and further provided that the bid, in the opinion 
of the Town, is reasonable and is in the best interest of the Town of Ayer to accept it. The Town reserves 
the right to reject any and all bids. 

N. If at any time the bidder is unable to furnish materials or services as ordered by the awarding 
authority, the Town may order such materials or services from such places as are available and the bidder 
shall pay to the Town all expenses incurred above the contract price. 

0. If services of the Bidder are subsequently deemed to be unsatisfactory to the Town and are in 
violation of these specifications, the Town shall notify the said bidder in writing. If mutually agreeable 
arrangements cannot be achieved between the Town and the Contractor, the contt'act will be terminated. 
Notice of termination shall be in writing and notification will be sent by registered or certified mail. 
Termination will become effective three days after mailing said notification. 

P. The bidder's attention is directed to the fact that all applicable State laws, Municipal ordinances, 
and the rules and regulations of all authorities having jurisdiction over bid/purchase and disposal of sludge 
shall apply to the contract throughout, and they will be deemed to be included in the contract the same as 
though herein written out in full. 

Q. Ce1tificate of Noncollusion - The bidders MUST sign and submit a Certificate of Noncollusion 
with the Bid sheet. Submit with bid. 

R. State Taxes Certification Clause - The bidders MUST sign and submit a State Taxes Certification 
clause with the Bid Sheet. Submit with bid. 

S. Within ten (10) days after the date of Acceptance of Bid the bidder to whom the award is made 
shall furnish a performance bond equal to the full amount of the contract price to guarantee the faithful 
performance of al 1 terms, covenants, and conditions of the same. The performance bond is to be issued by 
an acceptable bonding company qualified to do business under the laws of the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts and satisfactory to the Owner. 

T. Right-to-Know -The firm/individual receiving a bid award from the Town of Ayer will, at no 
expense to the Town of Ayer, adhere to the Massachusetts General Law Chapter 11 lF, "Right-to- Know 
Law" as it shall apply to the items contained in the award notice. 

4 
IFB 17DPW11 

WW Sludge Hauling 



EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY ANTI-DISCRIMINATION PROGRAM 

During the performance of this contract, the Contractor and all of (his/her) Sub-Contractors (wherein after 
collectively referred to as the Contractor), for himself, his assignees, and successors in interest, agree as 
follows: 

The Contractor, in the pe1formance of all work after award and prior to completion of the contract 
work, will not discriminate on grounds of race, color, religious creed, national origin, age or sex in 
employment practices, in the selection or retention of subcontractors, or in the procurement of materials 
and rentals of equipment Fair Employment Practices Law of the Commonwealth (M.G.L. Chapter 
15 IB). 

The Contractor, by signing the Contract offered by the Town, agrees to abide by the above 
paragraph to the best of his/her ability. 

5 
IFB 17DPW11 

WW Sludge Hauling 



TOWN OF AYER DEPARTMENT 
OF PUBLIC WORKS 

WASTEWATER DIVISION 

Request for Bid (RFB) 

DETAILED SPECIFICATIONS FOR 
SLUDGE HAULING AND DISPOSAL 

The Town of Ayer, Department of Public Works, Wastewater Division is requesting bids for the sludge 
hauling with an alternate bid to include disposal from the Ayer Wastewater Treat men l Facility 
(WWTF). The DPW estimates 2 ,800,000 liquid (3 to 4% solids) gallons of sludge per year are produced 
from the WWTF. The prospective bidders are requested to provide a bid for the transport and a Item ate bid 
for the final disposal of up to 2,800,000 gallons of sludge per year as defined on the Bid Sheet. The 
requirement is to dispose of this sludge totally by hauling the sludge off site as a liquid. The plant produces 
a sludge of approximately 3 to 4 % solids for tanker transpmt. The sludge is a mixture of primaiy and 
waste activated sludge. Multiple loads of sludge are hauled daily from the facility. The initial trauspmtation 
contract is for the period commencing on or about July 15, 2017 and concluding on June 30, 2018 with 
two additional I year extensions. Funding for this contract for each fiscal year is subject to the appropriation 
of funding for that purpose. 

Contractor Qualifications and Obligations: 

I. The Contractor shall provide transport vehicle(s) to haul sludge from the WWTP to either Cranston, RI 
WTP or Upper Blackstone Valley WPCF (Millbury, MA) where the Town has agreements to dispose of 
sludge. 

2. The Alternate Bid shall include disposal at a location determined by the Contractor and approved by the 
Town. 

3. A point of measurement ofthe number of gallons loaded into the tanker shall be determined and 
agreed upon by the Town and the Contractor for each tanker inspected. 

4. The Contractor shall hold valid State and/or Federal permits that may be required for the transportation 
of sludge. The Contractor shall have all vehicles registered, insured and meet all other D.O.T. 
requirements. Submit with Bid. 

5. The Contractor shall provide documented evidence of the tank capacity (in gallons) of the transport 
vehicle(s) used. This evidence shall be reported within ten (10) days of award of contract. 

6. The Contractor shall provide the Town of Ayer with a manifest pursuant to Local, State and Federal 
regulations if sludge is determined to be, or is designated as, hazardous waste by any of these 
governing authorities. 

7. The Contractor shall take the required sludge samples as required by the Town and the disposal site. 

8. The Contractor shall submit a bill of lading with each load designating the load destination, 
quantity in gallons, date and driver signature. 

6 
IFB 17DPW11 

WW Sludge Hauling 



9. 'fhe Contractor shall dispose of sludge according to all Local) State and Federal regulations 
governing sludge dispo:-;al. 

10. If the Bid Alternate is awarded, the Contractor shall provide documentation where the slmlge will be 
disposed of. The documentation shall be in the form of an agreement between the contractor and the 
owner/operator ofthc disposal facility or facilities where the contractor is to dispose of sludge in the 
type and volume as specified in this contract. 

In the event a different disposal fa<;ility is to be used subsequent to the award of the contract, a copy of the 
agreement between the contractor and the facility owner/operator shall be submitted immediately to the 
Town. The Contractor shall only submit disposal sites and dispose at sites that are approved disposal and 
processing sites by the goveming state and shall not be hazaidous waste sites and/or superfund sites. 

Insurnnce Requirement 

I. Indemnification 

The Contractor /Consnltant!Vendor shall indemnify, defend, and save harmless the TOWN, all of 
the TOWN officern, agents and employees from and against all suits and claims of liability of 
every na1ne and natu1-e, including attorney's fees and costs of defending any action or claiin, for or 
on account of any claim, loss, liability or ii1imies to persons or damage to property of the TOWN 
or any person, finn, corporation or association arising out of or resulting fro1n any act, 01nission, 
or negligence of the Contractor/Consultant/Vendor, subcontractors and their agents or employees 
in the performance of the work covered by this Agreement and/or their failure to comply with terms 
and conditions of this Agreement . The fotegoing provisions shall not be deemed to be released, 
waived or modified in any respect by 1eason of any surety or insurance provided by the 
Contractor/Consultant/Vendor under contract with the TOWN. 

2. Geneml Requirements 

(a) The Contractor shall, before con11nencing perfonnance of the conirllct, be responsible for 
providing and maintaining insurance coverage in force fo1· the life of the contract of the kind and in 
adequate amounts to secme all of the obligations under the contract and with insurance companies 
acceptable to the Town of Ayer. All such insurance carried should not be less than the kinds and 
amounts designated herein, and the Contractor agrees that the stipulation hetein of the kinds and 
limits of coverage shall in no way limit the liability of the Contractor to any such kinds and 
a1nounts of insurance coverage. Under all insurance coverage, required or not required by the 
Town, the Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the Town of Ayer, its elected 
or duly appointed offices, directors and employees against any claim based upon negligent, 
accidental or intentional acts or omissions of the contractor, its employees or its agents in providing 
its se1vices to employees of the municipality or their dependants pursuant to the agreement. 

(b) With the exception of Professional Services Liability for architects, designers and engineers, 
and Worker's Cotnpensation, the Tovv'n of Ayer and its etnployees inust be na1ned as an 
additional insured and a certificate of insurance will be provided indicating such for each of the 
insurance policies or surety bonds obtained pursuant to the requirements established by the issuance 
of the contract. Upon execution of the contract the Contractor will provide copies of certificates 
of insurance to the Town of Ayer, Procurement & Risk Management. 

7 
IFB 17DPW11 

WW Sludge Hauling 



(c) Failure to provide and continue in force such insurance as aforesaid shall be deemed a material 
breach of this contract, and shall constitute sufficient grounds for immediate termination of the 
same. All insurance maintained as provided for in the above shall be taken ont and maintained at 
the sole expense of the Contractor. Annually, at time of Contractors' policy renewal, updated 
insurance cettificates shall be sent to the Town of Ayer DPW, 25 Brook Street, Ayer, MA 01432. 

(d) No cancellations of such insurance, whether by the insurer or by the insured party shall be valid 
unless written notice thereof is given by the parties proposing cancellation to the other party and to 
the Town of Ayer at least thirty (30) days prior to the intended effective date thereof, which date 
shall be expressed in said notice, and which shall be sent out by registered mail, return receipt 
requested. These provisions shall apply to the legal representatives, trnstees in bankruptcy, receiver, 
assignee, and/or the successor in interest of the Contractor. 

(e) All insurance coverage shall be placed with such company as may be acceptable to the Town of 
Ayer and shall constitute a material pait of the contract documents. 

3. Comprehensive General Liability Insurance 

The Contractor shall carry Commercial General Liability Insurance with an each occurrence limit 
of liability no less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) and a general aggregate limit of 
liability no less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00); and a Products/Completed Operations 
(as may be required) Aggregate limit no less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) for all 
injury and damages to or destruction of property during the policy period. 

4. Automobile Liability and Property Damage Insurance 

The Contractor shall carry business Automobile Liability Insurance covering all owned vehicles 
with a combined single limit no less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) to cover all damage 
caused by contracted employees of the awarded Contractor. Level of insurance must adequately 
cover the liability exposure of project site and is subject to Town of Ayer Risk Manager approval. 

5. Workers' Compensation Insurance 

The Contractor shall cany Workers' Compensation Insurance as required by Massachusetts General 
Law, c. I 52, and Section 25, with a minimum limit of Employer's Liability as per Massachusetts 
General Law requirements. 

6. Excess Liability Insurance (as applicable to each requirement) 

The Contractor shall cany excess liability insurance of not less than One Million Dollars 
($1,000,000.00) covering over general liability, automobile, and worker's compensation insurance. 

The aforementioned insurance coverages shall remain in full force and effect throughout the period of the 
contract. Similar insurance coverage shall be provided by or in behalf of any subcontractor to cover their 
operations with the same minimum limits as required of the Contractor. Contractor's insurance shall be 
primary insurance to all insurance carried by Owner. 

Town and Contractor Obligations 

1. The Town shall test, at its own expense, the sludge for Toxicity and other parameters as necessitated by 
IFB 17DPW11 

8 WW Sludge Hauling 



the Contractor. 

2. The Town agrees that the Contractor has the right to reject any load that the Contractor deems to be 
outside the limits of its Local, State and Federal permit regulations. The Contractor shall provide 
documented proof of any such rejection. The Town agrees to pay the costs of return transpott of any 
rejected load but only that load originating from the Town. 

3. The Town will pay the Contractor on a monthly basis based on an invoice detailing the number of loads, 
gallons and tons of solids. 

Bid Definitions 

1. Cost of transportation: The cost to transport a 9,000 gallon tanker load from Ayer WWTP to point 
of disposal. 

2. Cost of disposal per dry ton: The cost to dispose of the dry sludge solids contained in the 9,000 
gallon tanker on a dry ton basis. For the purpose of calculating a load price for the contract bid the 9,000 
gallons shall be defined as containing 3.5% sludge solids in a dry weight form. 

Pick Up 

3.5 % sludge solids= .035 solids x 9,000 gallons/load x 8.34 lbs/gal= 2627 dry lbs/load 
= 1.31 dty tons/load 

The Ayer Wastewater Treatment Facility is open weekdays 7:00 AM to 3:30 PM (Sept. 7 through April 5; 
6:00 AM to 2:30 PM (April 8 to Sept 6) . These are the hours within which pick ups will normally occur. 
On occasion, it may be necessaiy for the Town to request pick-ups on weekends, Saturday and/or Sunday. 

9 
IFB 17DPW11 

WW Sludge Hauling 



Office of the Ayer Board of Selectmen 
Office of the Ayer Town Administrator 

Town of Ayer I Ayer Town Hall I 1 Main Street I Ayer, MA 01 432 I 978-772-8220 I Fax 978-772-3017 I www.ayer.ma.us 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: July 14, 2017 

TO: Ayer Board of Selectmen 

FROM: Robert A Pontbriand na.~ 
~ 

Town Administrator 

SUBJECT: Town Administrator's Report for the July 18, 2017 BOS Meeting 

Dear Honorable Selectmen, 

I transmit to you the following Town Adminis trator's Report for the July 18, 2017 BOS Meeting. If you have 
any questions prior to the meeting, please do not hesitate to contact me directly. Thank you. 

Administrative Update: 

• I will offer a brief Administrative Update on the various activities, initiatives, issues, and projects of 
the Administration since tl1e last BOS Meeting on June 20, 2017. 

J\pproval of Town Planner Job Description: 

• I am respectfully requesting that the BOS approve the attached job description for the position of 
Town Planner (See Attached). Additionally, I am respectfully recommending that the BOS approve 
the position of Town Planner as a GRADE 13 in accordance with the Town's Non-Union 
Classification System. The job description was developed by researching the job descriptions of 
comparable Towns with significant input and revisions from the E conomic Development Director, 
DPW Director, nnd Plnnning Board Chnir. Additionally, the classification of GRADE 13 was 
determined by using the Town's Non-Union Position Classification System witl1 respect to the 
proposed job descrip tion. 

• Upon approval of the job description, the Aclministrntion will proceed with the hiring process for 
this position. The process will be handled by a Search Committee composed of the T own 
Administrator, Chair of the Plnnning Board, Economic Development, DPW Superintendent, 
Benefits Payroll 1vfanager, and Assistant to the Town Administrator which will review the 
applications, interview qualified applicants, and then prepare a formnl recommendntion for approval 
by the BOS. 

• The position will be advertised in the Lowell Sun, on Massachusetts Municipal Association website, 
the Town's website, and posted with various professional planning organizations. 

Thank you. 
Attachmcnt(s). 



TOWN PLANNER 

Position llurP-osc: 
'fhe purpose of this position is to provide professional, technical and adn1inistrative "\VOtk in the dcvelop1ncnt 
of planning and land use controls, and coordinating both short and long range physical, social, and cconotnic 
developn1cnt and in1provcn1cnt plans for the ~ro\V11 of Ayer; all other related \Vork as required. The l)lanncr 
is responsible for in1proving upon the efficiency and effectiveness of all areas under his/her direction and 
control. Serves as the professional and technical advisor to the Ayer Planning Board. Oversees projects 
related to the Subdivision Control La\V, special per1nit process, and site plan review; prepares reports and 
reco1nmendation to the J\yer Planning Board; attends Ayer Planning B9.ar,d meetings. 

Supervision: 
S11pen1isio11 Stvpe: Perforn1s varied and responsible duties of a c.orrip~cx··hatute, requiring a thorough kno\vledge 
o[ depattn1ental operations an<l the exercise of considerable independen.t-judg1nent and initiative in carrying 
out the professional duties 

Supervision l\eceived: \Vorks under the adn1inistrative .dll·~ction of the To\vn Adn1ini.~p:.~tor. Serves as the 
professional and technical advisor to the Ayer Plannin·g ~?ard. The position's appoip4pg authority is the 
Ayer Board of Selectmen. · 

Supeivision Given: Supervises the 1\<lministrative Coordinator (,VJq·1r~~lJect to Planning B~~~d Work). 

Job Environment: 
\V'ork is perforn1cd under typical office conditi9ns; \vork environn1ent.has a n1oderate noise level; in[requent 
\Vork is conducted in the field.\vith exposure to v~rious \Veather conditions; frequent local travel and attends 
evening 1neetings. Fro1n tiine-tO-titnc on \Veekends ~~espond to e~e.rg~ncies Or to conduct a public 
workshop. 

Operates automobile, cornpUte_r, calculat,oi.·, telephone, 3.rid other standard office equipment. 
'' ' - '' · .. , 

};lakes frequent contitcts \vith attorneys; 'develOpers, enginCers, consultants, the general public, other to,vn 
officials, other to\vn department heads, federal and stitte·agcncies, and vendors. Contacts involve routine to 
con1plex discussion that require discretion, resourcefulness, and persuasiveness to achieve desired results. 
Co1nn1unication is by 1neans of telephone, einail, social 1nedia, personal discussion and correspondence. 

Has access to IJlanning Board exccutiv.e session discussion tclated to pending litigation and/ or negotiations, 
and personal information about citil:ens and developers related to plan11ing progra1ns and proposed 
developn1ents. 

Errors in planning procedures·.:.or··inJhe interpretation of state and/ or federal and/ or local legislation, 
con11nunity attitudes and regional and local developtnent iinpacts could result in rcco1n1nendations affecting 
orderly con11nunity developn1ent and long range planning \Vhich in turn could result in serious delay and 
confusion, n1onetary loss, cause adverse public relations, lo\ver levels of department se1"Vice, and could subject 
the 'fo\Vn c1nd/ or Planning Board to litigation. 

Essential Functions: 
(fhe emntial.fi111ctions or duties listed below cm intended only as illustmtion of'the vmious types ofivork that may be performed 
The omfrsion of'specijic statement of duties does not exclude them jivm the position if the work is similar, 1rlated or a logical 
assignn1e11t to the position.) 

1 



i\ssists in the revie\v of all developn1ent proposals including subdivisions, special permits, and site plan, 
checking for cotnpleteness, accuracy, and co1npliance \Vith the l)lanning Board's regulations and To\vn 
bylaws. 

Provides technical assistance to the Planning Board in evaluation of development proposals. \)!/rites all 
Planning Board decisions for the issuance of per1nits and other documents; assists public in deterniining 
\Vhich applications and pcrniits are required and explains the application and pcrtnit process; tracks pcrn1its 
and inforrns applicants of the status of their applications. 

Co1nposes correspondence for the Planning Board; prepares rnaterials for Planning Board Jv!e1nbers including 
n1eeting packets; attends n1cetings and presents issues and infor1nation to the Planning Board \Vhich will assist 
in 1naking a decision. Responsible for sub1nitting the annual report for tl}e· Planning Department. 

Participates in plan revic\v process; prepares infortnation and surriinaif .. reports; makes recommendations to 
the Planning Board on development proposals. Provides professional asSistance to applicants on 
development proposals or other land use issues. 

Under the direction of the Planning Board, provides professional support to tnctnb.crs of the con1n1unity 
including other 1'o\vn board and con1n1ittces; \Vill also interface \vith residents) applican.ts and developers to 
ans\Ver questions regarding co1npliance \Vith the 'fo\vn of Ayer)s byla\VS and land use pOli,cies. 

llevie\VS Zoning Byla\VS, Design Guidelines_:~nd_ Planning BoUrd.RllleS and Regulations and recomtnends 
revisions for byht\VS and regulations that dictfl't~·L1i;i~ __ usc in the To'".'~l in response to changing conditions, 
policies, la\VS, environmental issues, etc. 

In consultation \Vith the To\vn J\d1ninistrator and -Planning Bo:arcl, develops and annual dcparttnental budget. 

J\t the direction of the Planning Board and/ or 'f o\Vll Ad1ninistrator) conducts studies and ptepares reports 
and recotnn1enda tions. 

Serves as the enfor.ccment agent;of th~·Planning.Board fot the purposes of evaluating plans and 1nonitoring 
consttuctiofl activities .t() e~1sure co1nJ?Hance \vith th~ J'.o\vn's .. regulations and other byla\vs. Conducts field 
investigations as required. \Xlorks \vi th t.!1-.e Building Cotnmissioncr \vhere appropriate to ensure enforcement. 

Coordinate To\vn planning goals and priorities_\vith surrounding to\vns, state and local agencies, councils and 
comnllttecs and outside consultants as appropriate. Facilitates) in a collaborative manner, all long-range 
planning, including the developn1ent, updating and itnple1ncntation of the I\!Iaster l)lan; assist the To\vn in 
creating a vision for its future and reconunen<ls strategies for realizing that vision. 

Solicits and secures funds to _support_planning related activities to achieve Aycr's planning objectives. 
Researches the availability of grants and \vrites grant applications and adrninistcrs programs \vith intJut from 
the Planning Board and otl1-er to\vn depart1nents '.Vhen funds are granted, as appropriate. 

Perfor1ns other planning and adn1inistrative functions and duties as required. 

Rccon1mended Minimum Qualifications: 

l~clt1catio11, 'frai11i11g, and E.'\.perience: 
Master's Degree in planning or related field is highly desirable with three (3) years of progressively responsible 
planning experience. Bachelors Degree in planning or related field '.vith five (5) years of direct experience in 
Land Use or Municipal Planning will be considered. Certification by the American Institute of Certified 
Planners (AICP) is preferred. A valid driver's license and access to a vehicle is required. 

2 



K110/})/edge, /Jhilily a11d Skill: 
Excellent oral and \Vtitten co1T11nunication skills; grant \vriting experience; thorough \vorking kno"\vledge of 
land use concepts, fan1iliarity \vith conservation and open space presetvation issues i11cluding Chapter 61 land 
use; experience in operating Geographic Inforrnation Systems (GIS). Organizing and executing multi
function ctoss organizational tasks. Ability to meet and work with people appropriately and effectively. 
Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationship with Town officials, Planning Boatd 
IYie1nbcrs, 'fo\Vll Departments and Staff, and the general public. Proficiency in operating computers, 
!Vlictosoft Office including PowerPoint, and all applicable software applications. Ability to make formal 
presentation to governrnent agencies, businesses, developers, regional agencies, 'fo\Vn boards and the genctal 
public. Sclf-n1otivated and the ability to \Vork independently. 

Physical Requirements: 
(l'be physical dema11ds demibed here"'" 1"pme11/alive of those that mast be met by an employee to rncmsfit!ly pe!f01m the 
essential jlrnctions q/thisjob. LZeasonahle acco111n1odatio11s nicl)' he tnade .to 'e11ahle i11divfd,11als 1vzth disabilities to pe1forn1 the 
essential j!1nctio11s.) 

While performing the duties for this job, the employee is frequently requited to wor~ at a desk; regularly 
convey inforrnation to en1ployecs and the public; regularly 1no·ve about inside the Office to access file cabinets 
and office 1nachinery. The einployee must occasionally lift and/ or n1ove objects \vcighing up to 20 pounds, 
such as supplies, folders, and books. J\bility to operate a keyboard_ and calculator at efficient_ speed an<l to 
vie\v con1puter screens and spreadsheets for extended periods of tll11e. Position is intern1ittently required to 
conduct field inspcccio11 \vork \Vhich \Vill expose the position to varying \vcather conditions, construction 
sites, and natural areas. 

(fhiJjob desmptio11 does not m11stil11te aa employment 'iglffl!Jellt het1veen the employer andemployee and is subject to cha11ge by 
the employer as the needs of' the employer and 1"q11ireme11ts of/he job change.), 

3 



Town of Ayer 

Board of Selectmen 

Qr-en Session Meeting Minutes for Tuesday, June 20, 2017, 7pm 

Attendance: Christopher R. Hillman, Chair; Jannice L. Livingston, Vic~ Chair; Gary J. Luca, Clerk 

Also in Attendance: Robert A. Pontbriand, Town Administrator 

: :::·:<::>: ') ·.··~):·~-.:::· 
Call to Order: The meeting was called to order in Open Session at 7pniby.C. Hillman. 

R. Pontbriand requested that the 111ecting agenda be atnCndcd to add t\vo ite'ms tq the To\.Vn Achninistrator's 
lleport Grant Extension for the l)lcasant Street InfraStructure Project and approvai of transfer of title for a 
Parks Departtnent Truck that has been deter1nincd to have no value for the purposes ·of disposition. 

MOTION: A motion was made by G. Luca and secondedbyJ.Livingston to apprC,ve the agenda as 
amended. Motion passed 3-0. · · 

The Board of Selectmen and the Fourth of Jµly Con-{1nit\ee formalJy~ec9gnized Mr. and Mrs. Donald 
\Valhce as the 2017 Grand Marshall's for the Fourth of Jnly Parade. · · 

l)ublic Input: Mr. Jatnes NL Fay,'.Chair of the F'ourth. of Jul)r Co1n1nitt~e annoUnced the upcon1ing events and 
thl\nked all of the sponsors for this year's events. 1'Ir. Fay.in his capacity.as Chair of tl1c Veterans Mc1norial 
Garden provided the Board with a brief,update on the VCteran's Nlen1orial Garden Comn1ittce's efforts to 
recognize additional \Tcterans.in the ~erriorial Garden a.µd thanked the Board and the To\vn for their 
support. 

Mr. David L. Melpignano, the new AI'A(: Communit)' A~ccss Director met with the Board to introduce 
hi1nself ·anq to discuss \Vith tl1e 'Board \vaYs in which APA·c and the To\vn can \.vork together to further 
promote APAC in Town. 

Nir. l)an Van Schalk\yYk, 1'o\vn Engineer appeared before the Board regarding the follo\ving iten1s: 

Purchase ()rdcr for a mini-excavator \Vi th trailer for the DP\X/ \\later Division in the atnount of $68.500. 

MOTION: A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to approve the purchase 
order in the amount of$68,500 for the mini-excavator as presented by the Town Engineer for 
signature by the Chair. Motion passed 3-0. 

Purchase Order for a ne\V street S\Veepcr for the DP\\/ I-Iigh,vay/Storn1\Vater Division in the ainount of 
$215 697. 

MOTION: A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to approve the purchase 
order in the amount of $215,697 for a new street sweeper for the DPW Highway/Stormwater Division 
for signature by the Chair. Motion passed 3-0. 

1 



Project Change Order for the \Xlashington Street Drainage It11provc111ents Project in the an1ount of 
$10 682.9'~. 

tlfr. \Tan Schalk'\vyk explained that this change order if for three sanitary sc\ver spot repairs and the 
installation of a drainage manhole. The sewer spot repairs were identified by CCTV and are part of proactive 
1naintenance prior to paving. A ''tee" connection \Vas discovered during replacement of the drainage u·unk 
line in front of Page Hilltop Elementary School and required the installation of a drainage manhole. 

MOTION: A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to approve the Change 
Order in the amount of $10,682.94 for the Washington Street Drainage Improvements Project as 
presented by the Town Engineer for signature hy the Chair. Motion passed 3-0. 

l\.eserve Fund Transfer for To\vn I-Iall Postage J\ccount: 

T:v1s. l .. isa Gabree, To\vn Account/Finance Manager appear~d·b~fore the .. 13,9.ard seeking approval of a Resetve 
Fund Transfer in the amount of $1,500 for the Town Haµ Postage Accoi1nt. 

: ... : ,' •-';,; . 
MOTION: A motion was made by J. Livingsto11 a11d'seconded by G. L~cajfor approval of the 
Reserve Fund Transfer in the amount of $1,500 for the Town Hall Postage Account as presented by 
the Town Accountant for signature by the Chair. Motion passed 3-0. 

Mr. Robert A Pontbriand, Town Administrator gave the followingTown Administrator's Report to the 
Board: 

Administrative Update: R. Pontbriand presented? brief oralJ\dminisfrative Update to the Board on various 
adn1inistrative 1natters since the._ Boa:d last met oh June 6, 20.~7:· 

Appointtncnts/lleappoi1~·t1n~1~ts: R. Po.ntbriand recomn.~ended at~·d"·~~qUested that the Board vote to 
appoint/reappoint the individuals to the.various conunitlees, boards, and comn1issions as presented in the 
June 16, 2017 men10 in the Board's packet. 

MOTION: A motion was made by J. Livingston and sc.condcd by G. Luca to appoint/reappoint the 
recommendations set forth .in the Town Administrator's June 16, 2017 memo to the Board. Motion 
passed 3-0. 

Commuter Rail Project Update: 

R. Pontbriand introduced lvir. Mohammed Kahn, Administrator of lvIART and Mr. George Kahale of MRPC 
to give the Board an update on the 1\yer Co1n1nuter }\.ail IJarking and 1\cccss Itnprovement IJroject. 

Nir. I<:.ahn explained to the Board that the project engineers are currently dcsigt1ing the parking deck for the 
Park Street portion of the project and have done so1ne prelin-Unary designs for the Depot Square portion of 
the project. It is anticipated that the parking deck engineering designs \vill be co1npleted in August for revie'\V 
and input from the 1~o\vn. 1Vir. l(ahn abo e,'{plaincd that as soon as the tenants are all out of the Advocates 
Building at Deport Square, MART will be prepared to commence with the demolition of the building this 
Fall. Additionally, MART anticipates the total project to go out to bid over the winter with the goal of 
construction con1mencing in the Spring of 2018. TvU\RT will continue to keep the 'fo\vn updated. 

Page Hilltop Elementary School Water Quality Issue: 

2 



At the request of the Board, the 'To\vn Adniinistrator presented a memo from the Superintendent of Schools, 
Dr. Mary Malone regar<ling the School District's ongoing plans and efforts regarding the water quality at the 
Page Hilltop School. 

l"letail 1'vlarijuana Update: 

R. Pontbriand discussed with the Board the issue(s) of the legalization of retail marijuana. 111e State has until 
July 1, 2018 to complete the regulations for retail marijuana. R. Pontbriand reviewed the timeline and issues 
as presented to the Board in the Meeting Packet for June 20, 2017. At this time, R. Pontbriand 
recon11nended that the Board consider support of a \varrant article at the, ~pecial Fall 'fo\vn Meeting in 
October seeking an 18-n1ontl1 rnoratoriu1n as it pertains to the issue(s):of.zoning. 1'his will enable the Town 
to have tin1e to further study the issue an<l for the State's regulationS 'to.come out in July 2018. 'fhe Board 
concurred \Vi th this approach and "\Vill continue to 1nonitor this iSsu.e as it can/ 1nay continue to change prior 
to July 1, 2018. 

Extension for the Pleasant Street Infrastructure Grant 

On rcco1n1nendation of the Office of Comn1unity and-E,c~nonllc Developn1ent, R:~Pb:gtbriand 
recon11nended that the 13oard authorize an extension of tlils. grant \Vh,i~h c1.rpircs on Jiiri~-;),0 1h for three 
additional months so that the project can b.e properly completed an.cl closed out. 

MOTION: A motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by G. Luca to grant a three month 
extension for the I>lcasant Street Infrastructure Grant as rcqucstCd by the Dcpartn1cnt of c:ommunity 
and Eco1101nic Develop1nc11t. Motion passed 3~0. 

rfransfer of rfitle for a Pttrks DCJ)art.1nent rrruck of.No Valu.e for· the l)urpoSes of Disposition: 

On rec1uest of the Parks Commission, R. Pontbriand explained that the Parks Conunission previously deemed 
the Parks Department Truck to. be of no value and voted t.o dispose of this property. The individual that 
"\Vanted the trllck of n_o value agreed to 1·emove it fro1n Piroµe Park. l"l. Pontbriand stated that the Board 
needs to authorize the Chair1nan to sign the 1'itle for the ttuck to complete the transfer. 

MOTION: A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to authorize the Chair to 
sign the Title for the Parks Department Truck which was previously determined and voted by the 
Parks Commission to have no monetaty value and to be disposed of for the purposes of completing 
the transfer/ disposition. Motion passed 3-0. 

Approval of Meeting Minutes for June 6 2017: 

MOTION: A motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by G. Luca to approve the Board's 
Meeting Minutes for June 6, 2017. Motion passed 3-0. 

Executive Session: 

MOTION: A motion was made by C. Hillman pursuant to MGL Chapter 30A, Section 21A, 
Exemption #2 (Non-Union Contract Negotiations) with the Police Chief and Town 
Accountant/Finance Manager and to adjourn for the evening at the conclusion of the Executive 
Session. C. Hillman stated that to conduct these negotiations in Open Session would be detrimental 
to the Town's bargaining position(s). Motion was seconded by J. Livingston. 

Roll Call Vote: C. Hillman, Yes; J. Livingston, Yes; G. Luca, Yes. Motion passed 3-0. 

3 



1'he Board of Selcctn1en entered into Executive Session at 8:45p1n. 

lvlinutes Recorded and Submitted by: Robert A. Pontbriand, Town Administrator 

11inutes Revie\ved an<l Approved by the Board on:---------

Signed:----------- . Gary J Luca, Clerk 

4 


